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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

MNOTICE Is hereby given that the 15" Annucl General Meeting of the members of Usha Martin Education & Solufions
Limited will ba held on Wednesday, 15t day of August, 2012 af 2:30 PM. ot “Sripah Singhania Hall”, Rotary Sadan, 94/
2, lawsharlol Nehru Rood, Kolkato — 700 020 to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balonce Sheat as at 317 March, 2012, Stotemeant of Prokt & Lass for the
year ended on thot dote and the Report of the Directors and Auditars therean,

To oppoint a director in ploce of She Shiva Kumnar Bardsia whe refires by rotation and being eligible, offers himsalf
far re-oppontment
T oppeint a direcior in place of Shri Trivikram Khoitan whe retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
re-Oppaoinment.
Te consider and, IF thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the follawing resclution as an Ordinary
Resolufion:
“RESOLYED THAT purswant to Section 224 ond other opplicoble provisions, if any, of the Campanies A, 1956
and Article 144 of the Articles of Associafion of the Company, M/s. 5. Swarup & Ca., Chartered Accountonts, be
and are hareby re-oppointed as the Auditars of the Company to hold affice until the conclusion of the necsdt Anneal
General Meeting ond that their remunerafion for the sawd percd be determined by the Board of Directors *
Registered Cffice : By Order of the Boord of Directors
"Mangal Kolosh® s/
24, Shokespeare Sarmni, :
Kolkata - 700 071 Dr. R.N. Chakrabarty
Dated : Pth May, 2012 Company Secretary
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MNotes:

L.

1.

12

13

A membar eniilled o aftend ond vole af the Annual Generol Mesting [“the Maeting) is entifled 1o appaint o prosy
and, in cose of a poll, vote instead of himself and such proxy need not be a member of the Compony.

Proxy form in order to be effective, must be duly stomped, executed and reach the Registered Office of the
Company not loter than 48 howrs before the fime of commencement of the Meefing.

Corporale Mambers ore requested to send ta the Registered Office of the Company a duly cerfitied copy of the
Board resalution, pursuant fo Section 187 of the Companies Act, 1956, outharizing their represeniotive fo attend
and voble of the Meafing.

Members / prowy holders are requested o bring their attendance slip duly signed so as fo aveid inconvenience.

The Register of Members and the Share Transter Book of the Campany will remain closed from 21stJuly, 2012 1o
15t August, 2012 (both doys inclusive).

Members are requested to infimate to the Company their queries, if any, on the Accounts ot least 10 days before
tha meating fo enable the manogemeant io keep the required information available ot the meeting,

Mermbers halding shares in physical form are requestad ta advise any change in their registered address, franster
of equity shares and ollied matters jo the Company's Regisirar and Transfer Agent, MCS Limited quoting their folio
number. Members holding shares in slectronic form must send the advice about change in their registerad
address or bank particulors, transfer of equity shares ond allied motters fo fheir respective Depository Porficipont
ond not fo the Compeany.

In all correspandence with the Company or with its Share Transfer Agent, mambars ore requested fo quote their
folio number ond in case the shares are hald in the darmatenolized form, they must quote their Client |0 Mumbser
ond thair DMD Mumber,

As per Circular no. 17/2011 doted 217 Apsil, 201 | issued by Minisiry of Corporaie Affairs, Mambers are requested
to register their email address either with the Registrar ond Transfer Agents of the Company, i.e., MCS Lid or with
their Depaositories for electnonic communication.

Equity shares of the Company are under compulsary Demat trading by all investors. Those members, who have
not demateriolized their shares, are advised 1o dematerialize thair shareholding, to ovoid inconveniance in future.

Members who are holding equity shores in idenfical order of nomes in more thon ane folio o requested 1o write
io the Company’s Regrstror and Tronsker Agent, MCS Limited o enabile fhe Company to consolidate their sharehalding

in one folic.

All documenis referrad to in the Motice and Explanatory Stotement ore open for inspection ot the Registered Office
of the Company fram 10 AM to 12 Noon on all working days until the date of Mesting or any odjoumment|s)

tharaaf,

Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report fo the Meeting.
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Appointment/Re-appointment of Directors:

Shri Shiva Kumar Borasia, Director of the Campany, refires by rotation af the ensuing Annual Genera! Meeting of
the Compony ond, being eligible, offers himsalf for re-appoiniment

Shiri Trivikram Khaitan, Director of the Company, refires by rofation at the ensuing Annual Generol Mesting of the
Ceampary and, being eligible, offers himse!f for re-appointment,

The information/details to be provided under Clouse 49 of the Equity Listing Agreement on Carporote Govemance
for the appointment/re-appointment of Directors for the aloresaid directors are as under:

Committes of the Board of
Directors of the Company

Remuneration Commitiee (Member)

Name of Director Shri Shiva Kumar Barosio Shri Trivikram Khaitan
Date of Birth 1.3/05/1938 20/12/1964

Data of Appoiniment Q102002 271052003
Glualification B.Com, FICWA| LLE.

Expertise in specific Administration, Finonce & Gensral | Legal matters

functional areas Managamend

List ofoutside Directorship | Usha Breco Limited MLA.

held excluding Alternate | Paterhause Investments India Limited

Directorship and Private | Prashant Investments Limited

companias Usha Martin Ventures Limited

Choirman/Member of the | Audit Commitiee (Member| Audit Committes (Member)

Ramunaration Committes (Mambaer)

Chairman/Mambear of tha
Committes of the Board
of Directors of other

Cammitiea

Companias

a, Audit Committes il il

b. SharaTransfer : :
Commiti Mil il

c. Investor Grievance Mil il
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 15* Annual Report, together with the Audited Sotement of Accounts of the
Company for the financiol year ended 31" March, 2012,

Financial Results:

[ ¥ in Lakh]
Standalone Consolidoted
Particulars Year ended | Yeorended | Yeor ended | ‘Year ended
31.3.2012 31320171 | 31.3.2012 31322011
Gross Income 1290.85 1281.48 1601.50 1491 .49
Grass Profit/{loss) bafore Finance Cast
and Depreciation 150.66 27590 148,65 282 80
Less: Finance Cos! 4.99 665 12.45 .65
Less: Depreciafion 95.61 73.08 101.47 76.94
Profit/ loss) for the year 50.06 19417 54.73 |90 2]
Less Provision for Tox (et 9.55 3210 10.35 N
Profit/{lass) Aler Tox 40.51 15707 44.38 15950
Prafit/ | loss) brought from Previous Year - C e =
Amount dvaitable for Appropriation 40.51 15207 44.38 15950
Dividend —_ — = _
Tronstar (to)/from Reserves ond Surplus (40.51) {157.07) (d4.38) {15%.50}

Businass Reviaw

During the Financial Year ended 317 March 2012, your Company recorded stondolone revenue of ¥ 1290.85 Lokhs,
which en ¢ year-on-year comparizon increased marginally by 0.73%. Consolidoted revenue for the current financwal year
wos ¥ 1401 .50 Lakhs, which is @ marginal 7.4% increase aver lost financial yeor. Stondalone Profit affer Tox stood
of T 40.51 Lakhs, which is a drop of approximately 74% [Y-o-Y], whereas Consclidated PAT stood ot T 44,38 Lakhs,
which is 72% decline on Y-o-f bosis. Student registrations across various offerings have increased by opprosimately 21%
awer last year with undergraduale registrations accounting for major partion of growth where margin is lower, resulting in
dechine of nat profii.

Dividend
Your Dirmctors do not recommend any dividend for tha current financial year.
Subsidiary

The Company has a wholly-owned Indian subsidiary under the name ond style of Usha Martin Education Private Limited.
The soid subsidiary is instrumentol in catering to Educafion Segment. The company has obioined exemption from annexing
accounts ond ather documents pertaining to subsidiary, under Section 21 2{8), vide approval from Ministry of Corporate
Affaire, Govemnment of India, vide their letter no. 47/07/201 1 -CL-lIl doted 20" Jonuory 2011.

The financkal statements af the subssdiary company ond other detailed information will be made available to the members
smeking such information ot any point of time, The annual accounts of the subsidiary compaony will also be available for
inspaction at the Registered Office of the Company as well o5 af the Regestered Office of the subsidiary.
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Consolidated Finoncial Sietements

The Audited Consolidated Financiol Statements based on the Financiol Statements received from subsidiary company, as
approved by its Board of Directors, have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Stendard 21 (AS-21) —
Consolidated Finoncial Statements as notified under Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1958 read with Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 as applicable. Further, the Consolidated Financial Statermants are alsa pressnted in
accordance with Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the stock exchanges where the shares of the
company are listed.

Group

Pursuant to an infimation from the Promaoters, the names of the Promoters and enfities comprising ‘group’ as defined
under the Maonopolies and Resirictive Trode Practices ("MRTP) Act, 1969 are fumished in fhe Ansual Report for the
purpose of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares ond Takeovers) Regulations, 1997,

Public Deposit

The Company hos not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Section 584 of the Companies Act, 1954 and the
rules made there under.

Directors

Shri Shiva Kumar Borasio and Shri Trivikram Khaiton retire by rotofion ot the ensuing Annual General Mesting and being
eligible, offer thamsalves for re-appointment,

Corporote Governance

Taur Company recognizes the imporiance of good Corporate Govemance as step for building stokeholdars’ confidence,
impraving investor pratectien and enhancing long-ferm enferprise value. A defoiled report on Corporate Governonce is
anmesad,

Manaogement Discussion and Analysis

The management discussion and analysis on the operafions and financial pesitien of the Company is provided in o
separafe sectien forming part of the annwol repent.

CED / CFO Cartification

The Whale-time Director of the Company has submitted a cerfificate to the Boord as required under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement for the year ended 315t March 2012,

Directors' Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to the requirement under Saction 21 7{2AA) of the Companies Act, 1954, the Directors confirm:

(il Thet in preparation of the accounts for the financiol year ended 31st March 2012, the opplicable accounting
standords have been followed along with proper explanation relafing to material departures;

(i) Thotthe Directors hove selected such accounting policies and opplied them consistently and made [udgment and
astimates thal were reasanoble ond prudent so as fo give o true and fair view of the $afe of offairs of the Company
ot the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year under review;

[iii}  Thatthe Direclors have taken proper ond sufficient care for the maintenance of odequate accounting records in
accordonce with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for sofeguarding the assets of the Company and for
praventing ond detecting froud and other imegularities;

liv)  That the Diractors have prepored fhe accounts for the financial yeor ended 315t March 2012 on a ‘geing concerm’
basis,

Auditors

M/s 5. Swarep & Co., Chortered Accountants, hove communicated their willingness to oot as the Avditars of the
Company subject to necessary approval of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting under Section 224 {1B} of the
Companies Act, 19545 and the Boord recommend their appointment,
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Human Besourcas

The Company recagnizes the importonce and contribution of people in delivering existing business and identifying new
business opportunities and is commithed to the welfare of its siaff by providing o conganial work environment.

The Boord of Directors expresses its appreciafion for sincers eflorts mode by the employees of your Company at all levels
during the year and their co-operation in mointaining cordiol relations.

The porticulors required to be furnished under provisions of Section 217 (24) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Coampanies [Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, are not given as none of the employees of your Company drows a
salary of or obove ¥ &0 Lakhs per onnum or T 5 Lakhs per month.

Energy, Technology and Fereign Exchange Earning and Outgo

The particulars required fo be fumished under Section 217 (1) (e] of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Compaonies
{Dhisclosure of Pariculars in the Report of Boord of Direciors) Rules, 1988:

{i} Part A ond B pertaining fo conservation of energy ond lechnology obhsorption are not applicoble fo the Company.
{il) Foreign Exchonge eamings and oufgo are os under:

Eamings T 14,23 Lakhs
Chigo ¥ 5.88 Lakhs
Compliance Certificate

A Cedificate from the auditors of the Campany regording complionce of conditions of Corporate Govemnonce as sfipulated
undear Clousa 4% of the Lisfing Agreemant is attached to this Report.

Acknowledgements

Your Directors would like fo express their sincere appreciofion of the co-openafion ond assisionce received from shoreholders,
customers, vendors, bankers, and ather business constituents for their suppart during the year under review. Your Direciors
atso wish to ploce on reconds their deep sense of appreciotion for the commitmaent displayed by all employses during the
yBar.

On baholf of the Boord of Directors
Foce - Kolkata Prashant Jhawar Chairman
Dated : May 9, 2012 Debjit Bhattacharya  Wholedime Direcior
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The year under review was a year of consclidafion for your Company. The year was marked with a sharp slowdown in
economic growth. This has impacied the recruitment of management groduotes and demand for monogement groduates
from non-premier business schools fell substanfiolly. The non-premier management schaols across the country have
experienced shorp fall In intake. Your Company has olso experienced o slowdown in the student intoke for its post
graduate management progroms which is in line with the Industry. The slowdown in dishursement of studant leans by the
public sector and privote sector banks hos olso offecied the overall infoke of management students in your company s
manogement courses. However, admissions for undergroduale courses recorded a18% growth. But morgin of these
courses are lower thon post graduate manogement courses resulting in decline in net profit during the year Your
company confinues fo provide school education services in K-12 segment through its subsidiany.

Oin a Y-o-Y bosis, Revenwes increased marginally by 0.7 3% whereas Profit after-tax fall by 7%, Several key rotios are
mentioned below:

Particulars Yeor ended Year anded
31.3.2012 31.3:2011

Frofitability Ratio: (%) (%]

EBITDAS Met Sales 12 2

PET/ Sales 4 15

PAT/ Sales 3 12

*Based on Stondalone figures.

Indusiry Overview :

[Sovrces! Ministry of Human RBesowres Develapment rapor! datad August, 201 | wew adueation, nic.in; Campany infernal ressarch;
indusiry research reporis]

Union Budget 2012-13 provide o 21.7% increase in allocotion for Sarve Shiksho Abhiyan, teking the total allocation fo
T 25,55,500 lakhs and an increase of 29 parcent for the Rashiriya Modhyomik Shiksha Abhiyan, oking the tolal
ollocation to T 3,12,400 lokhs shows the commitmant of Indion Govermment towards education . Meraover, proposals
i set up & Credit Guarantee Fund to ensure better flow of funds to students and allocation of T 1,00,000 lakhs for
Motional Skills Development Fund ore welcome steps towords improving the standard of education and wark force of the

ciourniny,

With oppradmotely 10 lokh schools 33,023 colleges and &1 1 universitias (289 stote universities, 94 private unisersiies,
43 centrol universities, 130 deemed universitias, 50 Institutions of Mational Importance and 5 institutions estoblished
wnder varicus state acts), having 146,25 lakhs students snrolled for higher education, core education segment i estimoled
b b warth 534,00,00 lokh. The number of shodents enralled in opan and distance education wos 55.18 lakhs. K-12 is
ome of the largest growing segmant of o CAGR of 14%, serving a populotion of approximately 343 million children in the
age group of § ta 19 years along with vacational education segment ot a CAGR of 25%.

Public schools which constitute 3% of the approximately 10 lakh schools in India, serve on 0% of the student bose.
Privote players constituting 7% of the schools sarve 40% of the remaining students. This presents a vost opporunity for
private ployers in the education market which is being cotered by your company.

Company Outiook & Strategy

The company will continue to focus an its current operations and will strive on becoming o guality service provider to fha
education sector. The Company has provided guidance and inputs to Usha Martin University Faundation Trust for
preparafion of DPR and moking on application for o University in Jharkhond. Company ‘s strategy for growth of troining
canters using infrostructure partner model bas been successhul and the Company wishes to focus on increasing protitability
at all its pertner ond owned centers. Thare is o huge demand for quality service providers fo this sector which is pre-
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dominontly unosganized Hill date. Your Company is also exploring the possibilifies of enfering inte online education
segment which is axpecied to grow ot a ropid poce.

The company through its wholly ewned subsidiary confinues fo provide end-to-end school management services 1o K-12
schoocls in easiern Indio. These schools hove arcund 2500 students,

Business Review

Learning Business Segment/ Higher Educotion

Dwring the year, & {six) new poriner cenires under Usho Martin Academy were starled. Being the first year, thase centres
were operated at sub-optimum level and we expect the performances of these centres to improve in financial year 2012-
13, During the year, the Company has shifted ifs focus on undergroduate courses due to the fall in demand for past
graduate coursas. Due fo comparative higher costs of delivery for undergroducte courses, margins hove declined. Your
company Is focusing on increasing the everall profitability for oll its courses during 201213, During the current year
under review, your company has successfully trained and provided placement assistance to over B0% of students whao
have completed the required course al s various study centers.

Opporiunities

Indion Government's posifive thrust on educotion, ollocation of higher budgetary amount for the education sactor and
Increased focus on copacity building presents a unique opportunity for growth of education business.

Risk & Concams

The Company is exposad fo the normal risk factors of Gevernmental policies which pose as o deterrent to entry of private
players in educetion business, demographic distribufion and concentration, literacy rotes, existence of competitors,
eredit risk, liquidity risk, etc

Adeguacy of Internal Controls

The Company has o proper and edequote system of internal controls to ensure that oll of its assets are safeguarded ond
protected agoinst loss from vnauthorized use or dispasition, and transactions are authorized, recorded, and risporind
comectly. The internal contral system is supplemented by internal audits, review by monogement, documented policies
and procedures,

Humaon Ressurces

The Company recegnizes the importance and contribution of peogle in delivering existing business and identifying new
bussingss opporiunities and is commitled to the welfore of its sioff by providing a congenial work emvironment.

The Board of Directors expresses its oppreciotion for sincers efforts made by the employees of your Company ot all levels
during the year and their co-operatian in maintaining cordial relofions.

Forward Looking Statements

This document includes cerain forwerd-locking statements. These statements are based on managemeant’s currant
expectofions or beliefs, and are subject to unceriointy and changes in circumstances. Actual results may vary moterially
from those expressed or implied by the statements herein dus fo changes in economic, business, compstitive, technological
and/or regulotory foctors. The Compoany is under no obligation te, end sxpressly disclaims any such obligofion o,
update or alter its forward-locking stotements, whether as o result of new information, future events or otherwise, Readers
are cautioned not fo ploce undue relionce on these forward-locking stetements that speak only as of their dotes. This
Report should be reod in conjunchion with the financial statements included hersin and the notes therelo,

On baholf of the Board of Directars
Mot Kokt Prashant Jhowar Chalrmen
Diated : May 2, 2012 Debijit Bhattacharya  ‘Wholesime Director
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The philosophy of the Company on Corporate Governance is fo offain the highest level of fransparency, occountability
and equity in oll oreas of its operafions and interaction with cusiomers and stokehoiders,

|. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
» Composition

The total strength of your Boord of Directors is nine members consisting of one Non-Executive Chairman, seven Maon-
Executive Directors and one Executive Director. The Board comprised of five independent directors out of foial nine
memmbers,

Mane of the Direclors on the Board is o Member of more than ten Committess or a Chairman of more than five
Committeas (os specified under Clouse 49 of the Equity Listing Agreement), ocross all the companies in which ha is o
Director. All the Directors have furnished a notice of disclosure of interest os specifiad under Section 299(1) of the
Companias Adt, 1954 {'the soid Act’). The Compaony maintoins Register of Contracts ond details of companies and firms
in which Directors are interested as provided under Saction 301 (1) of the said Ad.

Composifion of the Board of Directors ond their shareholding os on 31st March, 2012

Mo. of | Mo.ofoutside | Mo.of
- i el
held @ | Member |Chairman| held
Shr. Prashant thawaor Chalrmon/Mon-Exmscustive/ 7 1 - 134,220
Dapendent
Shri. Rojeev lhawar Vice-Chairman /
Man- Executive) Depeandant 7 z 2 34,957
Sir Stephen Harry Waley Cohen Bi.| Mon-Ewscutive / Indapandent &
Shri. Subrata Kumar Mitra Mon-Executive/ Independant 8 4 2
Shri- Romeshwar Pal Agrawal Mon-Executive/ Independent - :
Shri. Shiva Kumar Barasio an-Executive Dependant 5 200
Shri. Trivikram Khaitan Mon-Ewecutive/ Independant 2
Shri. Rohul Choudhary Mon-Executive / Indepandent - - .
Shri. Dabijit Bhottocharya Whole-time Director/ Emculll.'a] - - - 16,000

{@Excleding foreign companies, privale companies and componies under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956

Summory of Composition of the Boord of Directors

Directors MHumber
Dependent, Mon-Executive Three
Independent, Non Executive Five
Execufive One
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¥  Moeting of tha Board of Directors

The dates of the Board Meeting are fived in advance and occordingly intimation is sent to the Board Members. Senior
officials ore also invited to ottend tha mestings to provide clarificafion as and when required. During the year under
raview, 4 (four) Board Mestings were held. The dates an which the Board Meetings were held om as follows:

11" May, 201 1, 28 July, 2011, 3% Movember;, 2011 and 30* January, 2012

Attendance of the Directors at the Meating of the Boord and at the last AGM

Director Board Meetings Afended Attended Lost AGM
Shii Proshant thawor 4 Yoz
Shri Bojeey Jhovear 3 M
Sir Stephen Harry Waley Coben 3 fag
Shni Subroto Kumar Mitra 3 Yag
Shri Rameshwar Pol Agrawal 4 Yes
Dh. Enugmu Banerjee# 3 Yas
Shri Shiva Kumar Borasia 4 Yes
Shri Trivikrom Khaoitan 4 Yas
Shri Rahul Chaudhary 3 Mo
Shri Dabjit Bhattacharya 4 Yes

* Sir Hephen Harry Waley Cohen Bi. attended | [one) meeting through Tebephanic Confarenca.
# Dr. Sougaota Banerjee resigned from the directarship of the Company with eftect from 30" January, 2012

- Term of office of Directars

In terms of Section 255 and 256 of the soid Act, two-thirds of the tohal sirength of the Directors are liakle fo refire by
redation and one-third of them are required to retire every year and if eligible, may seek re-oppointment at the Annual
(General Mesting. The information on Directors who are refiring by rototion and offering ihemselves for reappainimant
has been given In the notice of the Annual General Mesting.

*  Functioning ond responsibilities of Board of Directors

The Boord of directors plays the primary role in ensuring good corporote governance and funclioning of fhe Company.
All stafutory and other significont and material information including infermation mentioned in Annexure 1A of the Equity
Listing Agreement is ploced belore the board to enable #t to discharge ifs responsibilities of strategic supervision of the
Company as trustess of the members. The company has an effective post-meeting follow-up mechanism in place. Action
Taken Report on decisions token at pravious meetings of the Board is reviewed af the subsequent meating of the Board.

b Compliance with Laws

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Equity Listing Agreement, the Board periadically raviews compliance repor on all laws
applicable to the Company, os prepared by the Company. There hos been no non-complianee in this respect.

i Code of Conduct

The company maintain o well define Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Exacutive of the Managemant,
and the same has been circuloted fo all concerned and is also hosted on the websile of the Company. As per clouse 49
of the Equity Lisfing Agreement, the Board Members and Senior Executives of the Manogement have given their declarations
cenfirming compliance of the provisions of the above Code of Conduct.
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Il. AUDIT COMMITTEE

#  Constitution of Audit Committee

The Audit Commities has bean constituted in line with the provisions of clause 49 of the Equity Listing Agreement and
alsa meets the requirement of Section 2924 of the Companies Adi, 19546, The members of the Committes are financial
axperts.

The membars of Audit Commitiee 0s on 315t March 2012 are os follows:

Mame Designation
Shri Rahul Cheudhary Chairmon/independent / Non-axeculive
Shri Shiva Kumar Barosia Member/Depandent / Mon-axecutive
Shii Trivikrom Khaiton Member/Independent / Mon-executive

The Company Secretory acts os the Secrefary o the committee,
¥  Maeeting of the Audit Commiltes
The dafes of the Audit Commitiee Meeting are fixed in adwance ond occordingly infimation is sant to the Audit Commities

Members. During the year under review, 4 [fowr) Audit Committee Meetings were heid on 11* May, 2011, 28" July,
2011, 3 Mavember, 2011 and 30" January, 2012.

Director Audit Committee Meetings attended
Shri Rahul Choudhary 3
Shri Shiva Kumar Borosia 4
Shri Trivikrom Khaiton 4

The Chairman of fhe Audit Committes has not atended the last Annual General Meefing held on 28" July, 2011,

B Terms of Reference for Audit Committes

The Term of Reference of Audit Committes include the power as laid out in Clouse 4% | [C) of the Equity Listing Agreement
and role as stipulated in Clouse 49 |l {D of the Equity Listing Agreament which inter alio includes the following:

1 Ta review the scape of audit including the awdit report) and any management letters issued by the statutory
auditors:

2 Tooverses fhe company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of it financiol information fo ensure that
the financlal statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

3. To review before submission o the Boord fha quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements, Manogamen
Discussion and Analysis and significant Reloted Party Transociions.

4 To review adeguacy of interal coniral system and ensure compliance with the same including holding of discussions
regarding internal control system.

5 To review perdormance of the statutory ond intarnal ouditors and to recemmend fhe appointment, re-oppointment,
replocement or ramoval of fhe statutory ouditors, the fixafion of audit fees; end approval of payment to stalulory
auditers for any other sarvices rendered.

. Tor review the odegqueacy and the structure of the internal audit funchicn, stalfing, reporting structure and frequancy
of internal audit including appointment and removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Infernal Auditor.

% To raview the opplications of the funds raised through issue of shares.
To look into the reasans for substantial defaults, if any, in the payment to the investors and creditors.

-
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9. To review Corporote Governance & other compliances,

1. To review any internal investigation repors and the functianing of the Whistle Blower mechonism, in cosa the
some is exlsfing.

1. Toimplement and monitor requirements as set out in Rules an Brevention of Insider Trading.

12. Any other functions as moy be delegated by the Board,

Apart from the Annual Accounts, the Audit Commities had also reviewed the un-audited quarierly financicl resulis snd
infernal audit repert of the Company during the year.

. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (MON MANDATORY)

¥ Constitution of Remuneration Commities

The Company has o duly consfituted Remuneration Committes. As an 317 Manch 2012, the Commities compelses of
following membars:

Name ﬁuignuﬁun
air Stephen Harry Waley Cohen Bt Chairman/Independent/MNon-Executive
shri Rehul Chaudhary Member/Independent/Non-Executive
Shri Trivikram Khaltan Mamber/Independent/Men-Executive
Shii Rajeev Jhawar Member/Depandent/ Man-Executive
Shri Shiva Kumar Barasia Member/Depandent/ Non-Executive

The Company Secretary octs os Secretary of the Commitiee.

= Meeating of the Remuneration Commities

During the financial year ended 315t March 20712, Thers was na meeting of the remunerafion commifiee.
#  Terms of Reference of Remuneration Committes

The Terms of Reference of the Committes are as follaws:

Il Todetermine and recommend the remuneration package {including pension rights and compensafion) and terma
of referance of Exacitive Directars.

2 To review perfarmance of Executive Direclors.
> Details of Remuneration paid to all Directors
® Executive Director
The remuneration of Whole-time Director is recommended by the Remuneration Commities o the Board of Diractars for

s necessary consideration and approval. The remuneration of the Exacutive Director is olso opproved by the members of
tha General Meeting of the Company,

Executive [Relationship | Business | All slements of |Fixed Service | Stock
Diractor with other | relationship | remuneration components and | controcts, | options
Diractars with the package perfarmance notice details,
Company linked incentives | period if any
Shiri Dbyt MNone Whale-time | Pl. see note Pl. see nate Pl. see note | Pl ses note
Bhatiocharyo Director bederwe below | below balow

3
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ol Details oz per sub Note B of Nete 20 fo the Notes on Accounts.

bl The appointment is subject o fermination by 3 months notice in writing from sither side;

o The Company does not have any schame for gront of stock ophons to its Directors and Employees.
® Mon-Executive Directors

Directors Sitting Fees Paid [T )
Shri Prashant Jhowar 8,000
Shri Rojesy Jhawar 6,000
Sir Stephen Harry Waley Cohen B, 4,000
Shri Subroto Eumar Mitra 6,000
Shri Rameshwar Pal Agrawaol 8,000
Dr. Sougaio Banerjes &,000
Shri Shiva Kumar Bamsio B.000
Shri Trivikrom Khaitan 8,000
Shri Rahul Choudhary 4,000

The Mon-Executive Directars of the Company are olso eligible for commission for any financial year as per the Articles of
Assaciation of the Company, if approved by the Beard. The Nan Execufive Direclors wers not paid any commission or
any other remuneration during the finencial year under review.

w Audit Committes Members

[ Diractors Sitting Fees Paid | T |
Shni. Rahul Choudhary &,000
Shni. Shive Kumar Bomsia 8,000
Shri. Trivikrom Khaitan 8,000

IV. SHAREHOLDERS & INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

The s0id Commitfee was formed on 30th October, 2000, The Commities in consuliation with the sscretarsol department
of the Company exomines the grievance of members/invesiors and the systern of redressal of the soma.

F Constitution of Shareholders & Investors Grievance Committes
The Shareholders & Investors Grevance Committes, comprises of following members as on 2 1% March 201 2:

Nome Designation
Shni Ropeey Jhawar Chairman / Depandent/MNon-Execufive
Shri Subrata Kumar Milrg Member / Independent/Non-Exacuiive
Sheri Diebiit Bhatiacharya Member / Whaole-time Direcior Executive

The Company Secretary acts os the Compliance Officer in the meetings of the commities.

* Terms of Reference of the Committes
The Terms of Reference of the Committee are as tollows:

1l Toaopprove transter/transmission of shores, issue new cenificates ogainst lost, defocad, mufiloted, consolidafions,
subdivision efc.
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2 Tolook into the redressing of sharsholder comploints like transfer of shares, non receipt of balonce sheet, non
recerpts of declared dividends ef:

3  To uphold the basic rights to transfer and registration of shares, redrassal of complaints, oblaining relevant
infarmation on the Company on a timely basis.

Status of complaints for the period from 01-04-2011 %o 21-03-2012

Complaoints pending as on st Aprl, 2071 il

Mumber of complaints received during the year 14

Mumber of comploints aftended to/resolved during the year 16

Camplaints pending as on 31st March, 2012 il

Mumber of share fransfer pending for approval as on 31% March, 2012 Mil
V. GEMERAL BODY MEETINGS

Particulars of Annual Gereral Meefings (AGM] held during the three previous yeors

Date & Timea Vanue Special Resolutions Passed
28" July, 2017 Shripeti Singhania Hall, Retary MNornia
at 3.30 M Sodan, 74/2, LN Rood, Kolkala-20
&* August, 2010 Shripati Singhania Hall, Rotary Far carrying on new business activity under
ot 3.30 EM Sodon, 74/2, LM Road, Kolkota-20 Section 149[2A) of Companies Act, 1956
7™ August, 2009 Shripati Singhonio Hall, Rotary Sodan, | Mone
eit 10000 A4 24,2, LN Rood, Kolkata-20

V1. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

> Monagement Discussion ond Analysis Report

A Management Discussion and Analysis report forms part of the annual report and includes discussion on vorious
matters specified under clouse 49{IV)(F} of the Equity Listing Agreement.

* Financial parformance of the Company

The Company's Stondalone Revenue showed o marginal growth of 0. 73% over lost year. Company's Standalone Atter-
tax Profit wos registerad of T40.51 lokhs ;

- Subsidiories

The Company has o subsidiary under the name ond style of *Usha Martin Educafion Private Limited” which is not o
material non-listed Indian Subsidiary as per clause 49 |1l {i) of the Equity Listing Agreement. An |ndependent Director ot
the Company is appointed os one of the Direclors of subsidiary company. The minutes of procesdings of meetings of the
Board of Directors of subsidiary compenies are placed before the Board of Directors of the Company and attention of the
directors is drawn to significant fransoctions and armangements enterad inta by the subsidiory company.

W1l DISCLOSURES
¥  Matericlly significant reloted party transactions

There were no materiolly significant related party transedtions [i.e. transactions of the Company of materiol nature] mode
by the Company with its Promoters, Direciors or Manogement, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may hove potential
conflict with the interests of the Company of largs.

Transoctions with the reloted parties are disclosed in the Notes to the Accounts.
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b Details of Non-complionce during the last three year

During fhe last three years, there were no strictures or panalties imposed on the Campany by aithar SEBI or the Stock
Exchanges ar any statutery euthority for non-compliance of any matter rebating o Copital Market

" Disclosure of Accounting treatment

The financial stotements are prepared on accrual basis ef accounting and in accordance with the appliceble Accounfing
Standords issued by the Institute of Chortered Accountants of Indio from fime to fime, Indian GAAR provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and comply in material aspects with the accounting stondords nofified undar Section 211 {3C) of
the Companies Act, 1956 reading with the Campanies [Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006.

W CEQYCFO Certification

As required by Clause 4% (V) (B} of the Equiry Listing Agresment, the manpgement hos given o declarotion to the Boord
that they have no persanal inferest in any material, commaercial and financiol transactions that may have potential
contlict with the inferest of the Campany af lange.

#  Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

A qualified practicing Company Secrefary camied cut a Reconeiliation of Share Capital Audit lo reconcile the tatal
admitted copiol with Notionol Securifies Depository Lid {M5DL) and Central Depcsitory Services Lid [COSL) with the total
issuved paid-up and listed copital. The Reconciliotion of Share Capital Audit Report confirms the tatal issued/poid-up
capital s in ogreement with the fotal number of share in physical and dematerialized form.

Mon Mondatory Conditions
¥ The Board

The Board decided fo maintain the office of Chairman and Vice-Chairman. Shri Prashant Jhawar and Shri Rajeey Jhawar
wers oppointed, elected ta be the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Company, respactively, until atherwise decided.

> Remuneration Committes
The Compony has a Remuneration Commitiee os reported in parogroph Il abeve.
¥ Audit Qualification

Thera is no audit qualification.

The rest of the Non Mondotory Requirements such as Shareholdars’ Right, Training of Board Members, Mechanism of
evaluahing non-executive Board Members and Whistle Blower Policy will be implemanted by the Company as and when
required and / or deemed necessary by the Board,

Wi, MEAMS OF COMMUMICATION
= Financial Rasults

The quarterly unoudited finoncial results of the Company ore announced within 45 days of the end of respective quarter
and the gudited financiol results are announced within 40 days of the end of financial year. The results ore published in
one English Newspaper ond a vemacubar [Bengoli) Mewspaper. The results are also promptly forwarded 1o stock exchonges
in which the shares of the Company are listed.

= Press Rolooses

Official press releases on performance of the Company, significant corporate decisians/activifies, etc., are promptly
farwarded fo stock exchanges and e fhe media [both print and elecironic mede).
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*  Website
The Compony’s website www,umesl.co.in provides o seporate ssction for the investors where relevant shareholders

informatian is available. The Annual Report of the Company s also avoiloble on the website in a user-friendly ond
downboadable form,

F Annuval Report

Annual Repe i circulated to members and others entitied thereto. The Manogement Discussion and Analysis Report
and Corporate Governance Report forms a part of fhe Annual Report.

P Chairman's speech ot General Meating

Chairman's speech is distributed to the members at the Annual General Meeting. The same is also sent to the stock
exchanges for information of members,

1%, GEMERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

¥  Dole of incorporation 18" August, 1997

»  Corparoke Keniity Number {CiNj 131 300WR1997PLCOBS210

¥ Registered Office 24, Shakespeare Saroni, Kolkota - 700 071

¥ Date, time ond Venue of Wednesday , 15t of August 2012 ot 2-30 BM. ot
Annual General Maafing “Snpati Singhanio Hall®, Rotary Sadan,

242, lowaharlol Nehru Bood, Kolkato — 700 020

¥  Finencial Calendar
[tentative ond subject to change)

» Financial reparfing for the first quarer ending
June 30, 2012 On or batore 14% August, 2012

# Finoncial reporing for the second quarler
ending September 30, 2012 On or before 15 Movember, 2012

s Finoncial reporting far the third guarter ending
December 31, 2012 i or betore 15" Februany, 2013

o Audited Resulis for the year ended March 31, 2013 ] On or before 30" May, 2013
# Annuol Geneml Mesting far the year anded

honch 31, 2013 On or before 30® Sapteimber, 2013
¥ Dote of Book Closure 21st July, 2012 fo 15t August, 2012
#  Dividend Payment Date Mot Applicoble
#  Listing an Stock Exchonge and
Stock Exch i
Code Mumbear ik cripCode
#  Equity Shares Bomboy Mock Exchonge Lid. 532398
Phiroze Jesjesbhaoy Towers, LIMWESL
Dalal Strest

Mumbad ~ 400001

L
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Mafional Stack Exchange of Indio Ltd. UMESLTD
Exchange Plea

5Sth Floor, Plot Mo C/ 1

& Block Bondra Kurlo Complex
Bandra (E) Mumbei — 400 051

e  Global Depository Receipt (GDRs) Societé de la Bourse de Luxembourg UMIFG
Societe Ananyma, B.C_B.62228,
P 145, L2011 Luxembourg

&  Owerseos Depository for GDRs Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas,
&0, Wall Street, Mew York,
MY10005
Linited Sioles

# Domesfic Cestadion of GORs ICICT Bank Limitad

Securities Maorket Services,

1% floor, Empire complay,
Senapafi Bapat Marg,

Lower Parel, Mumbiai - 400013

P Fully peid up equity shares:
151 INE240C0 1028
GDRs ; US%1730W1053

Market Price Data

Maonth MSE BSE

High Lo Volume High L Volumea
har 12 14.50 10,10 112049 14.5%5 120 484700
Fab 12 14.30) 1240 52147 14.50 12.60 142208
Jan 12 15.80 1 0La5 43451 16,50 11.40 74064
Dec 11 17.30 11:20 28043 17.1% 11.00 4354
Maw 11 19,75 13.35 10229 20,80 13.10 107881
Oct 11 21.00 1550 128229 21,10 1550 03227
Sepll 19.50 1400 74758 20.30 1,00 &0072
Aug 11 25.30 1420 211524 25325 15.40 254015
Jul 1 27.80 2200 197268 2800 2265 200219
Jun 11 2690 22,00 205314 ZF.00 2210 118151
May 11 30,00 2240 234340 3040 24 80 241781
Apr i 3290 24,00 325940 3245 24.15 2137
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g

Performance of Compony's Shares vis-&-vis BSE Sensax

Comparison of menthly clasing price of the Company with monthly closing BSE Sensex during the period April 2017 ta
March, 2012 is given below:

s

30000

25000 -

B

S

—a—LUMESL
—m—SENSEX

u S R R

* Ragistror and Transfer Agents

# Share Tronsfer System
The Company ot it Ragistered Office er af M/s. MCS Ltd, Registror and Tronsfer Agents, Kolkata receives the opplicofion
bor fransters, ransmission, sub division and consolidation. As the Company’s shares are currently troded in dematerialized
i, the transfers are processed and opproved in the electronic form by NSDLACDSL through their depository parficipants.
The Campany on a regulor basis processes the physical transfers and the certificates are dispatched by the Regisfrar
directly to the transferees. A committes of the members of the Board is also formed fo opprove the share transfer on a

fs MCS Limited
77724, Hozro Rood, Kolkafo — 700027

Ph. : 033- 2454 1892/93, Fox - 033-2454 1961

Wabsite : www mecsdel com
E-mail : mcskol@rediffmail.com

fortnightly basis.
» Paottem of shareholding os en 31st March, 2012
2011-12 2001011
Ho.of | % of Mo. of % of Mo.of | % of Mo, of % of
Category Share | Share Share Share Shore | Share Share Share
holders |holders hald holding | holders | halders hald halding
Promoters Group o 006 11366721 43,03 2 0.0& 11356721 43.03
Mutual Funds//UTI [ o2 1634 0.01 & 0.02 1434 o.01
Banks/Financial
Institutions/Ins/ Gowl, 33 0.10 34562 3.54 33 .10 T36562 3.54
FIlSFC & 0.02 15462889 592 & a0z 1481194 5.461
Bodies Corporofes a7 1.68 1914235 7.25 &d5 1.88 2094573 793
Individuals 22914 -1 B5 15354 3225 33420 | 9747 8429132 N
Crthars 151 045 314741 1.9 154 045 G340 1.14
GDRs 1 0.00 1779455 4681 ] Q.00 1799455 .81
Total 33498 'IDI:I-DIJ[ 26415811 | 100.00 | 34287 |100.00| 26415811 | 100.00

—£l
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# Distribution of Shareholding as on 315t March, 2012

Range Mo. of Shareholders Mumber of Shores
| - 500 31503 2297186
2071 - 1000 1119 247332
1001 - 5000 857 2074107
5001 - 10000 110 B3AT98
10001 & above ¥ 20260388
Total 33598 26415811

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity as on 31st March, 2012

The shones of the Company are compulsorly traded in demoterialized fom, In order fo focilitote the members io demateralize
the shares, the Compony hos on ogreement with NSDL and CDSL The summarized pesition of members in physical and
Diemal segmont oz an 3 1 March, 2012 is as under:

Type of shareholding Mo. of Shares Percentoge of Shareholding
Physical 628388 2.38
Demat - NSDL 23ABHF595 2034
Damat — COSL 1917828 726
Tertod 25415811 100
¥ Physical vis-a-vis Demat shareholding as on 31.03.2012
2.38
B Fhysical

B Demat - NSDL

B Demat - COSL

# Quistanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion dote and likely impact

on eguity.

As on 31st March, 2012, there are 1,799,455 awistanding GDRs each representing one equity share of the Company.
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¥ Address for correspondence / enguiry
Usha Martin Education & Salutions Limited
24, Shokespeare doroni,
Katkata— 70007
Phone: 033-39800300, Fax: 033-39800400
E-mnil: investors@umitl.co.in, contoci@umitl.co.in

DECLARATION

As provided under Clause 49 of the Equity Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, it is hereby daciored that all the
Boord Mambers and Senior Executives of the Monagemant of the Company hove affimed the complionee of Code of
Conduct for the yvear ended 315t Morch 20012

Place: Ealkata

Debijit Bhatioch
Date: May 9, 2012 ' -

Whale-time Director

Persons constituting group coming within the definition of “group” as defined in the Monopolies and
Restrictive Trode Procticas Act, 1969 include the following:

Lisha Mariin Lid., UMIL Shore ond Stock Broking Services Lid., Peterhousa Investmeant Ltd., Usha Martin Vantures Lid,,
Lisha Martin Finance Lid., Projeey [nvestments Lid,, Bri| Investiments Pvl. Uid., Prashanl Investments Lid., Peterhouse
Imvestmants India Lid., Kenwyn Owerseas Lid., UCT Proparfias Pvt. Lid., Mautral Publishing House Lid., Redtech Matwork
Indic Priverte Limited, Usha Breco Limited, Lisha Braco Realty Limited.
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CF ificati

CEQ/CFO Cerfificate in terms of Clause 49 of the Equity Listing Agresment

Ta,
The Boord of Directors,
Usha Morfin Educotion & Solufions Limited

In pursuance to the Clouse 49 of the Equity Listing Agreement with the various Stack Exchonges, | hereby certify as under
with regard to the Annual Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial yeor anded 317 March, 2012, including the
Schedules and notes forming part thereof, as well as the Cash Flow Statement feor the financial year ended as on thot
dI:IlE:

. Thatthe finoncial statements and the cash flow statemant for the year have been reviewed and that o fhe bast of my
knowledge and belief :

i. these siotemants do nat contain ony matenally unirue stotement ar amil any materiol foct ar contain
stotements thal might be misleoding;

il these stotements fogethar present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with
exlsting accounifing stondards, opplicable laws and regulations.

b.  That there are, to the best af my knowledge and belief, ne ransactions entered into by the Compony during fhe
year which is froudulent, illagal or vielative of the Company's Code of Conduct;

¢ Thatleccept responsibility for establishing ond maintaining internal controls for financial reperting and that | have
evalugted the effectiveness of intemal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and hove
disclosed o the ouditors and the Audit Committes, deficiencies in e design or operaticn of sueh internal cantrals,
it any, which | om awore of and steps | have loken of propose to foke fo rectify these deficiencias;

d.  That | hove indicated to the auditors and the Audit committes:
i significant changes in interna! control aver finoncial reporting during the year:

il. significant changes in accounting pelicies during the year and that the same have been disclased in the
notes ta the fingncial skalements: and

fi. instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, i any, ot the
management or an employes hoving a significant role in the Company s internal contral system aver

financial repariing.
Place: Kolkola Debijit Bhottacharya
Dake: Moy 9, 2012 Whale-time Directar
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Auditors’ Certificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance.

To the Members
sha Martin Education & Salutions Limited

We hove reviewsd the compliance of condiions of Carporate Governance by Usha Martin Education & Solutions
Limited, for the yaar ended March 31, 2012, os stipulated in Clause 49 of the Equity Listing Agresment of the soid
Company with Stock Exchongals) in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Manogement. Our examination was
limited #o procadures and implementation thereod, adopted by the Company for ensuring the complionce of the conditions
of the Carporote Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the finoncial sfatements of the
Company.

In aur opinion ond fo the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governonce os stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing
Agresments: threugh the Company’s estoblished risk assessment and minimizotion procedures (fogether with internal
control system for financial reporting) are in the process of being formalized / updated.

Wa state that such compliance is naither an assurance os to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectivaness with which the Maonogement has conducted the offoirs of the Company.

For 5.Swarup & Co.
E{Lﬂ““"“:‘ Basu Sareni Chartared Accountonts
{ ourt House Sireet) Firm Ragistration Mo. 31 008%E
3rd Floor, Room Mo, 303
Kolkaba- 700001

5 .5. Gupta

Ploce : Kolkoto {Proprietor]
Date : Moy 9, 2012

Mamibesship Mo, 17897
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

L

We have oudited the oHoched Balance Sheet of USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS UMITED as at
31st March, 2012, the Statement of Profit & Loss ond also the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year
ended on that date annexed thereta. These financial satements are responsibility of the company s manogement.
Chur responsibility is fo express an opinion an these financiel statemeants based an our oudil.

We conducted cur audit in oceardance with auditing standards generally occepted in Indio, Those standards
require fhot we plon and perform the audit 1o abtain reascnable assurance obout whathar the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes (o) exomining, on o lest basis, evidence fo suppart the financial
statement amounts and disclosures in the financiol statement; (b] assessing the aceaunting principles used in the
preparahon of financial stotements; () ossessing significant estimates made by the management in the preparation
of the financial statements and (d) evaluafing averoll financiol stotement preseniotian. We balisve that aur sudit
provides o reasonable basis for our opinien.

As required by the Companies (Auditer’s Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Centrol Governmeant in terms of
sec.227(44) of the Companies Act, 1956, we hove given in the Annexure o stotement on the motters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said arder

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred o in paragraph (3} above, we report that:

o)
bj
c]
d)

&)

We hove cbtained all the information and explanations which, 1o the best of aur knowledge and belied, wers
necessary for the purposes of our oudit;

In our apinion, proper books of accounts as required by low, hove been kept by the Company so far as oppears
from our exomination of the books of the Company;

The Balonce Sheet, Statement af Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statemant deall with by this report are in agreemant
with the books of Accounts;

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Siatement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Stotement dealt with by thiz report
comply with the Accounting Standards referred o in sub section 3C of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1954;

Lin the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 315 March, 2012, and token an recard by
the Board of Diractors, in our epinion, none of the directors is disqualified as an 313t March, 2012 from being
appointed o3 direcor ufs 274({1)(g) of Companies Act, 1956;

In o apinion and fo the best of our information and accarding o the mxplanations given taus, the said occounts
together with the noles thereon and attoched thereto, give a true and fair view in confarmity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

il inthe cose of Bolonce Sheet of the state of affairs of the Company os ot 315t March, 2012;
{it] inthe case of Statement of Profit & Loss of tha Profit for the year ended on that date; and
{iii] in cose of the Cash Flow Stofement, of the cash flaws for the yeor ended on that date.

For 5.5warup & Co.
Chartered Accountonts
Firm Regestration Mo. 310089

5 .5. Gupta

Place : Kolkata {Proprietar]
Date : May 2, 2012 Membership Mo, 1 7BR7
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
(This is the Annexure referred to in our Report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations given 1o ws and the books and records exomined by us in the normal course
of audit and to the best of our knowledge and beliel, we state as under:

L

i
[}

(v

v

[vi)
fwii]

(wiii)

i}

()

fxi]

i)

{a) The company has maintained proper racords shawing full pariculars, including guantiative details ond
situation of fixed assets.

(b] Al fixed assets were physicolly verfied by the manogement during the year. As informed no moterial discrepancies
were noticad an such verificotion.

[e) Since there was no significont/substantiol disposal of fiued assets during the year, the same has not affected
the company as a going conoem

The nature of company s activities during the yeor hove been such thot clause 4 i) of the Crder is not applicoble

As fhe company has naither granted nor taken any loans, secured or unsecured fo/from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the mgister maintained under sec.307 of the Companies Act, 1956 zo clause 4(jii] of the Order
is not applicable.

I sur opinion and occording to the information ond explanations given to us, it appears that there are odequate
intarnal contral precedures commensuraie with the size of the company and noture of its business for the purchose
of fixed nssets and for the sole of services. In our opénion there is ne confinuing foilure fo comect major weaknesses
ir internal conirol systém.

According fo the infarmation and explonations provided by the management, the company hos entered therein
the controcts or arrangements that need 1o be entered info the register mointained u/s. 301 of the Componias Ad,
1954, Al such fransactions have been mode of prices which are reasonable having regard 1o the prevailing
rarket prices at the relevant firme.

The compony has not occepted ony deposits from the public
The company has an intermal oudit system commensurate with itz size and noture of its business

The clause relating te maintenance of cast records under section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 is not
applicable ta the comparmy.

(o} As perrecords produced belore us, fhe company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
like Prowident Fund, Investor Education ond Protection Fund, Emplayeas” Stale Insuronce, Income-Tax, Sales
Taw, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and Stotutory dues fo fhe extent applicable fo it
with the appropriate authorities ond there ware na armears of such dues al the yeor end which have remainad
outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they became payabile

b}  According fo the information ond explonations given o us, there are no disputed dues of Income-Tax, Sales
Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custorn Duty, Excise Duly or Cess to the extent applicable to it.

The Company doss net have any accumuloted loss as at 315t March, 2012 and hos neither incurred cash losses
in the financial year under repart nor in the financial year immediately preceding such financiol year.

Based on cur audit procedures and as per the information ond explanafions given by the menagement the
eompany has not defaulied in the repoyment of dues to any financial institution or banks. No debentures hove
been issund by the company and as such the guestion of default on the same does nof arise.

According o the informofion ond explonations given to us and besed on the documents and records produced,
the company has not granted any loans and advances on the bosis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.
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[xiii) In our opinion, the company Is nat a Chit Fund or @ Midhi / Mutual Benefit Fund { Sociely and therefare the
provisions of clouse 4{xiil] of the Order are not applicable.

{«iv] In our opinion, the company is not dealing or trading in shores, securifies, debantures ond other investmsnis.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4{xiv) of the Order are net applicable.

(av]  According to the information and explanations given o us, The compony has not given any guorames for loans
taken by others from banks or financial institutions,

[evi)  Since no term loons have been raised by the company, clavse 4 (i) of the order is not apglicable,

Pevil)  According fo the information and explonations given to us and on an overall exomination of the Balonce Shest,
we: find thot the company has not utilized funds raised an shor ferm basis far long ferm investments,

(uviii) Mo shore capital has been raised by the campany during the yeor and hance the question of making any
preferential allotment of shares to paries or companies covered in the register maintainad under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956, doss not arise.

xix] Mo debentures hove been issued by the campany and hence the question of creating securities or chorge in
respect thereof does not arisa.

fex)  The company has not raised any money through a public issue during the yeor

{ed)  On the basis of our examination and accarding to the information and explanctions given to us, no fraud, on or
by the Company, hos been noticed or reported during the year.

For S.5worup & Co.

Chartered Accountanis

Firm Registration Mo, 3100BSE

Ploce : Kolkata 5 .5. Gupta
Date ; Moy 9, 2012 {Propristor)

Membership No. 17897




% USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012

Particulars Mote Mo.

I ECQUITY AMD LIABILITIES

1) Shareholders' Funds

o] &Shore Caopitol 1

(b} Reserves and Surplus 2

2] Mon - Current Liobilities

(o) Long Term Provisions 3

3] Current Liobilities

[a) Trode Poyables 4

[b] Other Cument Liobilities 5

[c}  Shaort Term Provisions (-]
TOTAL

Il ASSETS

1] Hon - Current Assals

lo] Fixed Assats T

[l Tangible Assets

i} Intangible Assets

b} Mon-Curren Invesimenis B

{e) Long Term Loans and Advances v

{d)  Chher Mon- Current Assats 1

2) Current Assats

o) Trode Recenables 1"

(b] Cash and Cash equivalents 12

[} Short Term Loons and Advances 13

[d] Cither Current Azsels 14
TOTAL

Significant Accounting Policies ond Notes on Accounts 20

This is the Balonce sheat referred to In cur repor of even dole
{5.5. Gupta)

Proprietar

hambership Mo, 17897

For and on bahalf of
5.5WARUP & CO,

Charered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo, A100B9E

Plaes : Kolkala
Dofed : Pth May, 2072

As at As af

31st March, 2012 318 March, 2011
[ Amount in T ) [Amount in T
26,415,811 26,415,811
184,636,529 180,585,997
643,077 588,080
13,400,955 10,210,485
3,530,583 10,282,980
7,032,505 4,182 263
235,659,460 234,265,566

——u. —

35,243,764 38,580,242
1,319,144 2,141,851
160,500,000 140,500,000
7,414,698 4,900,174
500,000 500,000
15,332 885 14,318,644
2,877,370 1,443,189
12,428,657 9823571
42,942 57,863
235,659,460 234,265,566

The Motes referred bo above form an integral pard

af Balance Shead

Cin behalf of the Boord

Proshant Jhowar

Debijit Bhottacharya

Chairmon
Whiole-time Director
R, M, Chakraborty Company Secratory
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 31st March, 2012

Particulors MNote Mo. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March, 2012 st March, 2011
[Amount in T } (Armeunt in T }
I Revenue
Eevenue trom Olperations 15 128,035,215 125,678,584
Crher Income 14 1,049 725 2,470,080
Il Total Revenue 129,084,940 128,148 664
Il Expenses
Employes Benefit Expanse 17 41,117 302 42 764,435
Financa Costs 18 499171 465,684
Depreciotion ond Amortizotion Expense 9 541,359 7307480
Operating and Administrative Expenses 19 72,901,576 58,793,738
I¥ Totol Expenses 124,079 408 108,531,337
¥V Proft before Tas 5,005,532 19,417,327
W Tax Expense:
Currant Tox 955,000 3,910,000
Vil Profit / (Loss) aofter tax 4,050,532 15,707,327
Earmings per Equity Share:
(1} Bosic 0.15 0.59
(2] Diluted 0.15 059

Significant Accounting Policies and Motes on Accounts 20

This i the Stotement of Profit & Loss referred to in cur report of evan The Motes referred 1o above lorm an integral
date port of Statemant of Profit & Loss

(5.5. Gupin)

Proprietor

Membership Mo, 1 7B%7

For and on behalf of O el o i Boond
S.SWARUP & CO.

Chaortered Accountanis

Firm Registration No. 310087E Prashant Jhawar Chairmon

Debijit Bhatlachorya  Whaole-time Director
B. M. Chokraborty Company Secreiory

Flace : Kolkata
Dated : Pth May, 2012




% USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

As at s at
375t March, 2012 3 stMarch, 2017
[ Amount in T ) {Amount in T )
Mate : 1 - SHARE CAPITAL
a ) Authorised
200,000,000 Eguity Shores of ¥ 1./~ each 200,000,000 200,000,000
IPrmiais pear 200,000,000 Eguify Shaves of T 1/ sack |
1,000, 00 10, 7 5% Cumulofive Redeemokble 50.000.000 £0.000.000
prefarence Shares of ¥ 50/- each . 250,000 000 il 250,000,000
b)lssuad, Subscribed and Paid-up
26,415,811 Equity Shores of T 1/. 26,415,811 26415811
iPrevious year T 1/-) eoch
26,415,811 26415,8M

Mate :

Paid uvp capital includes 24,414,411 Equiy Shores lssued as fully pald-up in terms of the Scheme of Demerger appreved by the

Hon'ble Coloufio High Court

¢} There hos been no Movemenl in number of shores outstonding ot the beginning ond af the end of reporting penod

d] The Compony hos only one class of lssusd shores i.e. ordinory equity shores having por volue of . 1 per share.
Each holder of ardinary shares is enfifled fo one vote per share and equal right for dividend. Mo preference and/far
restricfions on disfribufion of dividend and repayment of capilal iz atached 1a the abeve shares.

e} Shares in the Company held by each shorehalder holding mora thon 5% os on bolance sheet date

Mo. of Equity | % of Equity Mo. of Equity % of Equity

Shares os on | Shares as on | Shoresoson | Shoresoson
Home of the shareholders 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 3103200
Umil Share & Stock Braking Services Lid 3,075,127 11.64 3,075,127 11.44
Usho Martin Financa Limited - - 2666218 10.09
Patarhouse [rvestment India Lim|ted 2,948,718 11.24 115,500 (.44
Peterhouse Investment Limited 2,388,291 .04 2,388,291 2.04
Prajeev Invéstments Limited 2,057 410 7.79 2057 510 779
Deutsche Bonk Trust Company Americas | 1,799,455 &.81 1,799 455 A.81

fl  There are pe shares resarved for issue under option and contracks /commitments for sale of shores /disinvestmant as

gt tha Balonce Sheet date.
gl 1]

proceding the dote as ot which the Balonce Sheet is prepared.
i} Mo converdible securities has been issuad by the Company during the yeaor.

Mo colls are unpaid by any Directer and Officer of the Compony during the yeor.

Mo shares have been olloted or has been bought back by the Company during the period of five yeors

30
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Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

Note ;2 - RESERVE AND SURPLUS
Securities Premium Account
A5 par lost Account
Lezz: Utilised for reduction in volue of Invesiments

Capital Redemption Reserve
As per lost Account
Lass: Utilized for reduction in value of Investments

General Reserve Account | see note below)
As per lost Bolance Sheet
Add: Transterrad from Stotement of Prafit & Loas

As af As al

31st March, 2012 315t March, 2011
{ Amount in T ) [Armeunt in T )
120,249 230,862,705

i 230,742,456
120,249 120,249

- 50,000,000

- 50,000,000
180,465,748 164,758,421
4,050 15,707,327
184,516,280 180,445,748
Tﬂﬁﬁ-,ﬁzﬂ 1 Eﬂnﬁ-ﬂﬁ,???

Mote: General Reserves are free reserve or undistributed profits and created out of oppraprotion of profits. The reserve
iz created based on the financiol pelicy of the Company and discrefion of the managament. The ressrve con be uiilized
in any general purpose of the business which may include, meeting future liability or koss, sirengthening the financial

position of the business/ expansion of business stc_

Note : 3 - | Torm Pisivis
Prawision for Employes benafit

- Gratuity [Funded)

- Leave Encashment {Un-funded)

Mote ; 4 - Trode Payables
For Micro and Small Enterprises
For Supplies / Servicas

Accrued Expenses

Advance Recelved from Customers
Other Payobles

Stofutory Dues

Capitol Goods

Employees reloted liabality

Provisions for Taxation
Pravision for Employes benefit
« Grotuity (Funded)
- Leave Encashmant (Un-funded)

349, 998 301,953
293,079 986,077
543,077 588,030

11,259,001 10,027,374
2,141,954 183,111
13,400,955 10210485
370,350 5,453 868
588,750 1,529,197
147,490 341402
2,423,793 2,738,513
3,530,583 10,282,980
7,010,532 6,141,332
11,492 30,383
10,481 10,548
7032505 5,182,983
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% USHA MARTIM EDUCATION & SOLUTIOMNS LIMITED

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

As of Az ol
31st march, 2012 319 Maorch, 2011
{ Amount in T ) {Amaunt in T)
Security Deposits | Unsecured considered good unbess otharwise stated)
Considersd Good 5,893,935 5,893,935
Considered Doubitful - .
Cither Loans and Advances [Recoverable in cosh or in kind or for value
b ke received)
Prepaid expenses 1,520,763 1,006,241
7,414,698 6,900,176
Fixed Deposit with Bank 500,000 500,000
{with IDBI Bank Lid. for availing Werking Capital Focility)
500,000 500,000
e
| Unsacured considered good unless otherwise stabed)
Chwitstanding for a period exceeding six manths =
Considered Good B )
Considered Doubitul 7 =
Provision for dovbtiul recaivobles = B
hher Beceivables
Caonsidered Good 15,332,885 14,318,544
Considered Doubtul - o
15,332,885 14,318,644
15,332,885 14,318,644
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Notes forming part of Balance Sheet |

As af
31st March, 2012
{ Amount in T )
Cash on Hond 76,969
Balances with Banks 1,648,414
Cash Credit Account (For Security refer Point Mo, 2 of Note- 20) 1,151,987
Fixed Deposit with Bank 500,000
(with IDBI Bonk Ltd. for ovailing Warking Capital Facility)
Less: Mon Current portion transferred to Other Mon-Current Assets 500,000 -
{ Ret. Mote MNe. 10
2877370
Mote ; 13 - Short Term Loans and Advences
Chher Loans and Advances (Recoveroble in Cash or in kind or for value
to be received)
Advance Payment of Toxes 10.912.390
o #
Advence ogoinst supplies of Geods and Services 131,305
Prepoid Expenses 955,_;;'55
Advonce /Loans to Employess 278 iﬂ?
12,428,657
HMote : 14 - Other Current Assets
Interest Recaivable
Oithears 41,942

42 9432
L ——

As gf
31 st harch, 2011

[Amaunt in T |

B4.b14
1,119,228
239 347
500,000

500,000 -

1,443,189

7,582 483
1,518,212
533,784
188,990
2,823,571

B.36d
49,500
57,863




% USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notes forming part of Statement of Profit and Loss

For the Year Ended

Fer the Year Endad

31st Morch, 2012 3T1=tMaorch, 2011
[Amount in T | {Amount in T )
Income from Leorning Business 120,885,661 113,080,884
(Tax deducted ot Sourcs T. 2,860,799/~ , Previous Year. T.2,016,474/-)
Consultancy and Jab work Incamea 7,149,554 12597 478
[Tax deducted of Sourca T, 781,479/, Pravious Yeor. ¥, 1,204,08%/-|
l?ﬂ.ﬂﬂ_ﬁ_.? 15 125,678,584
Mote : 16 - Other Income
Interes! Incame on Bank Fised Deposit 128,772 36511
[Tox deducted at Source T. 9,084/~ |, Previous Yeor ¥. 2,289/
Liobilities no longer required written bock B72,157 1,854,011
Provision for Doubtiul Debis no longer required writken back - 4% S0
Incomea from Dividend - a28.374
Prior paricd Income o9 —
Foreign Exchange Fluchiation Gain (Met) 47 452 -
Prafit on Sale of Fiked Assets 415 =
Miscelloneous recelpts - ..] s]: 7]
1,049,725 2,470,080
===
Mote ; 17 - Employse Benefit expense
Salaries ond Bonus 38,842,140 40,475,558
Contributien fo Pravident Fund and ather Funds 1,908,581 1,864,970
Siot Wettare Expenses 366,581 421,907
41,117,302 42,764,435
Mote : 18 - Finonce Costs
(Mo Borrowing Cost hos been Copitalized during the year)
Interest on Werking Capital Logn from Bonk 318,974 35,064
Oither Borrowing Cost 164,674 569,955
Others 15,523 G505
49__'?.T?'4 b5 684
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MNotes forming part of Statement of Profit and Loss

For the Year Ended For the Yeor Ended
31st March, 2012 3]st March, 2011

Mote : 19 - Q : { Administrative E

Trevelling and Conveyonce
Communicofion

Power

Moinlenance expenses

Eent

Lease Ren

Insuronice

Computer Consumables
Protessional ond Consullancy charges
Legal & Secreterial

horkefing ond Adverisemeni
Business Developmant
Printing and Stotionary
Brokeroge,/ Commission

Hire chorges

Recruitment expenses
Regisiration ond Coursewars
Direclors Mesting Fees
Audiors” Remunerafion

For Siotutory Audit 100,000

Far Tax Sudii 25,000

Fates and Toxes

Barik Charges

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss (Mel)
Bad Debts/Sundry Balonces written off
Miscallaneous Expensas

Mn‘hnunll in¥) {Amount in T
4,503,035 e f a2
1,424,924 1,733,138
3,274,452 3079561
6,290,637 5,438 950
LIV 2e 633922

300,000 300,000
355,782 175,71
375,233 161,780
19,551,251 11,076,084
667,733 | 287,404
17,146, 708 16,577,770
87,560 392357
1,319,914 1,189,174
490, 000 465000
3,006,924 1,223.431
413,051 1,064,627
1,980,471 1037214
82,000 100,000
&0LI00
125,000 15000 75,000
249 700 2300
108,856 74,434

= 42 633
1,296,992 &7 M7
1,923,937 1,259 456

72,901,576 M




E USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 20 : Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2012

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOLINTING POLICIES

b)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statemant

The Compony generally follows mercontfile system of ocoounting unless otherwise stoted and recoagnizes incoma
ond axpanditure on occrual basiz except thoss with significant uncenointies. The accounts hove besen prepared
in occordance with histarical cost convention method

Fixed Assets and Dapreciation

Fized ossets comprising both fangible and intongible fems ore stoted of cost less depraciafion. The Company
capitalizes oll costs relating to acquisition of fired assets. Cost of Software expected o be used on leng-term
basis is copitalized,

Depreciotion (including omarizotion] on fiked assets is provided using siroight-line methad {SLA) of the rates
prescribed in schedule XIV of the Companies Act 1956, other thon Computer & Computer Software and
Loptops provided fo students which aore olso deprecioted under SLM over o period of 3 years and 2 years
respectively.

Further individual assets costing less than Rupees Five | depreciated in full in the year of
purchosa,

Depreciation on addilions and deletions to fived ossets is provided on o pro-rato bosis.
Investments

Long-tarm investrents are valued at thelr ocguisiion cost. Any decline in the value of the said investment,
other then a temporary decline, is recognized and charged fo the Statement of Profit and Lass.

Current Investmenis are stated al lower of cost o fair value.
Revenus Recognition
Revanue from softwore services and consultancy is recognized as follows:

The revenwe fram time and materiol confracts is recognized on the basis of the ime spent and materials
consumed os per the tarms of the confract.

In cose of fimed price confrocts revenue le recognized on percentoge complation basis bosed on milestones
defined in the contract. Foreseeable losses, if any, on contract completion is provided for

Revenue fram training is recognized over the pericd of the course program.
Revenue from operotions s acoounted for net of Senice Tax
Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally occepted accounting principles raquires
managerment to moke estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of ossets and liobilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities ot the date of the financiol stotements and the results of operations during
the reparting period. Although fhese estimotes ore bosed upon manogement’s best knowledge of current
avents and actions, actual results could ditfer from these estimates.

Currant & Mon Current ozsets ond liabilities

An asset or liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the fellowing criteria
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Note 20 : Significant Accounting Hlﬂu:undﬂninnnmnhrﬂumr
ended 31st March, 2012

al

h)

1

(il It is mxpecied fo be reclized / seftlad, or is infended for sale or consumption, in the Company’s
narmil aperating cycls:

[y Mis held primarily for tha purposs of being fraded:

[iiiy  Itis expacted o be realited / due to be settlad within tweke manths after tha reporting dote: or

liv)  Wis cosh or cash equivolent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used fo setile a liability for
ol least twebve months after the reporing date or

vl The Company does not hove an unconditional right o defer settlement of the liability for af least twelve
months after tha reporfing dale
Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency ore occounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the fransaction.
Manetary assets and liobilities in foreign cumencies at the year-end ore restoted of the exchange rates prevailing
on that dote, Gain/loss arising out of exchange flucluation on seflement or puch restatement are accounted
tor in the Stotement of Profit ond Loss; except fo the sxtent thesa relate to acquisition of fixed ossafs, in which
case these are odjusted to the carrying value of the related fixed assets.

Leases

Oparating Leases- Rentals ore expensed with reference to lease terms and jother considerations.
Employea Benefits

(i) Confribufion io employee provident fund is charged to revenue an a monthly basis

(i) Lobility for refrial, grotuity and un-ovailed earned laave iz provided for bosed on an independant
actuarial valuation report as per the requirements of Accounfing Standard - 15 (revised) on “Employes
Benefis®.

i} Employee benefits of short-term nature are recognized as expense os.and when it acerues. Long ferm
employes benefits (2.9, long-service laave] and post employments benefits (a.g. grotuity), both fundes
and unfunded, are recognized s expense based on actuorial valuation.

Taxatian

Current Tax in respect of faxable income of the year is provided for bosed on applicoble tax rotes and lows.

Defamed tox is recognized subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets, an fiming
differences, being the difference between toxoble income and accounting income that erginate in cne period
ond ore copoble of reversal in one or more subsequent periods and is measured using tax rotes and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Bolance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets / liabilities are
reviewed of each Balonce Sheat dote.

Barrowing Cost

Borrowing cost otinbutable fo the acquisifion and contribution of qualitying assets are odded 1o the cost up o
date when such cssets are ready for their intended use. Other borrowings codt are recognized as expenses in
the periad in which thase om incurred.

Confingencies

Confingencies, which can be reasonobly ascerfained, ore provided for if, in the opinion of the Company,
there is a probability that the hture cutcome may be materially adverse fo the Company,

—3



% USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 20 : Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2012

m) Prior Pariod and Extra Ordinary fems and Changes in Accounting Policies

Prior Period and Extro Ordinary bems and Changes in Accounting Policies having materiol impod on the
financial affairs of the Company are disclosed.,

21 During the yeor, fhe Comgany has renewed its working copital focility (Overdraft] of ¥ 50 locs fram IDBI Bank Lid,
sacured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the current ossets, both present ond huture, of the Company,
The obove loan ks olzo colloterally secured by first charge by way of hypothecohion of mavabile fixed assets of the
Company.fs on 317 March, 2012 therewas no cutstanding balonce on the warking copital fncility os provided by
D81 Bank Lid.

3 Pawer and Communication expenses include . 136,682 and T. 3,370 respeciively relating to eorlier year.
4] Foreign Currency Earmings & Chubgo:
a)  Expenditure in foreign currancy:

2011-12(%) | 2010-11 (%)

Listing Fees 168,125 165,294
Foreign Trovel 420,024 -

bl Eomings in loreign currency:

2017-12(%T) | 201011 ()

Roimbursement uFE:pnnau:- against services for seifing 1,423,381 6,973,00
of Education Centre /Income from Rassarch report on
Education

5  Reloted Parly Disclosures Pursuant to Accounting Standard 18 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India,
i| Related Parties
Home Relationship

Usha Breco Realty Limited. Substantiol interest in voting powsr of the enfity.
Lizha Maortin Limited. - do -

Lisha Mertin Educolien Private Limited. « do -

Usho Breco Limited - o -

Redfech Metwork India Privote Limited. - do -
Diehiit Bhattacharya (Whole-lime Director) Key Managerial Personnel
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Note 20 : Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts for the year

ended 31st March, 2012
iiy  Podiculom of Tronsactions during the year ended 31st March, 2012 .
Particulars Subsidiories dnd Key Management
Associates Personnel
(%) (%)
Rent Paid (including leose Rent) 640,000 —
Aa0,000
Directars” Remunenthion e 1,475,000
— 1222218
Incame from Consulioncy/Monpower &,000,000 —
4,800,000 -
Ivestment in Usho Martin Edwcofion Private Limited — —_
1,925,000 -
Balances outstending ol the yeor end
Usha Martin Limited- leazs Bem = —
300,000 5
Invesiment in Equily and Preference Shares Refer Mote Hni 8
to Ar.:::-nunh.
o

Figures in normal font relate fo previous year

& The Segment Infermation for the year ended 313t March, 2012
I {a} The Company is engaged in two main business segrments:
- Software business ond Consultoncy comprising of softwore development and support servicas
Learning business comprising of leaming solutions in the orea of Technology & Monogement.

ib] Dwring the year there wer no infer-ssgment reveneeas.
1

Il Segment Revenuves, Results ond Other Informahon

EAmount in )

Particulors Software & Consultoncy |  Leaming Tobal
Revenue fram Operations 7,149 554 '!20,5;35.&&1 128,035,215
12,597 478 | 13,080, BaS 125 478,584
CHiner Income 155,728 3!93,"?9? 1,049,725
212523 244 B&7 2470080
Segment Revenues 7,305,282 121 ,??P,&EH 129,084,940
14722911 113,425,753 128,148,464




% USHA MARTIM EDUCATION L SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Note 20 : Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts for the year

ended 31st March, 2012
[Amount in T )
Particulars Software & Consultancy Learning Total
Sagment Basulis [ProfitdiLoss) before infaresi,
taxation ond un-ollocable expanditure 2,793,892 4,596 438 7,390,330
7 230,940 15079179 23,010,139
segment Assets I 561,179 74,098 280 74,5659 459
2,681,667 70,583,898 73,265,565
Segment Liohifitias 2,183,944 15,412, 644 17,595,588
2,328,070 18,794,354 28,122 424
Capital Expenditure — 5,592,490 5,592,490
_ 29,003,500 29.003,902
|
Diepreciobon [ 52,662 9.508.697 9.561,359
202,243 F105n7 7.307 480
Il Reconciliotion of R*Mubh Segmenis with the Finonciol Stotaments {(Amount in T )
Particulars | Revenues Results Assots Liabilities®
Totol of Reporable Segmeants 128,956,168 7,390,330 74 559 459 17,594,588
128,112,153 23,010,139 73,265,545 21,122 426
Corporate — Unolfocated {(Mef) —_ (2,014,399) 141,000,000 —
—_ 12,763,439 141,000,000 —
Fimonce Lol —_ (499.171) — =
—_ [£65,484) — -
Intarest Incoma 128,772 128,772 — —
3,911 345511 - s
As par Finonciol Sotemeanis 129,084,940 | 5005532 @ 235,659,459 17,596,588
128,148 644 19,617,327 @ 234 265,565 21,122,426
Figures in normal font relate fo previous year
*Excluding Shoreholders' Funds
i@ Profit belfore lnxalion,
IV Secondary Segment Ri_apnﬂing [by Geographicol Segmeants) [Amount in T)
Domestic Exports Total
Fevenues from operaflon 126,611,834 1,423,381 128,035,215
Tolol Assets 235,659 459 — 235,459 450
Capital Expenditure 5,592,490 — 5,592,490
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Note 20 : Significant Accounting Policies and Notes mhﬁuunl:hrihn year
ended 31st March, 2012

7] Computation of Earning Per Equity Share (Basic and Diluted) |
[
For the year ended  For the yeor ended
'-':l'lﬂMur:h,!':i‘IJ‘IZ 31st March, 2011

I} Basic |
(o) (i} Number of Equity Shares ot the beginning of the year Eﬁ,.ﬂtrﬂl 1 246,415811
[ii) Mumbser of Equity Shares ot the end of the year 26,415811 25415811
fiii} Weighted overoge sumber of Equity '
Shares outstonding during fhe year 26,415,811 26,415,811
[iv) Foce Volue of sach Equity Share- 1 1
b} Profit/{Loss) after tax atributable o Equity Shareholders- . !
T. Met Prafit/Loss] after Taxation 4,050,532 15,707,327
Basic Eaming per Share [[b)/[a](ii}]- ¥. |0.15 0.5%
i1 Diluted
(o) Diluted Potential Equity Shares I ~
{b} Diluted Eoming per Share [I{k]/1{a){ii)]- T. (0.15 0,59
B) Minimum Managerial Remuneration paid/payable
2011-12 2010-11
(%) (%) (%) (2)
o) Wholetime Diractor’s Remuneration: |
Solary 484,750 403,563
Contribution to Pravident Fund 58,410 48,428
Contribution to Gratuily and Suparannuation 21,582 I 19,412
Oither Banefits (octual and/or estimated) 908,258 1,475,000 751,515 1,222,918
(b} Ofher Directors
Directors” SHting Fees 82,000 100,000
1,557,000 1,322,918
T~ =3

9 The Company has vnabsorbed depreciotfion ond corried forward kosses ovailoble fuL sat off under the Income- tox
Acl, 1961, Howeves, in view of inability to assess future taxaobls income, the extent of net deferred fax ossels which
may be odjusted in the subsequent years, is not ascertainable with virtual cartainty of this stoge ond eccordingly fhe
same has not been recognized in the accounts on prudent basis |

10)  The Compony has na amounts due fo suppliers under the Micro, Small and Madium Enterprises Development Ad,
2006 {MSMED) as at 31.03_2012. The disclosure gz required under the soid Act qJ under:

a) Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act i il
b] Interest due to suppliers as above [ Pl
¢} Any poyment made fo suppliers beyond appointed date [under Section 16 of H'rpﬁdll Nil
d] Interest due ond poyable to suppliers under MSMED Act Pl
8| |nferest occrued and remaining unpoid o= ot 31.03.2012 ' I
fi  Interess remaining due and poyable as per Section 23 of the Act il
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—

Mote 20 : Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2012

1)

Dafined Banetit Plans / Long Term Compensated Absences —as per Actuariol Valuotions os on March 31, 2012
and recognized in thie inoncial statements in respect of Employes Banefit Schemes.

[Amount in T ]
Gratuity Leave Encashment
I. Components Employer Expense (Funded] (Unfunded)
1 Currant Service Cost 247017 16,182
[ 299,157 130,01
Z Interest Coat 40,204 25,213
21,728 12,784
3 Expected Return op Plon Assets (26,883) —
[ (24,872 =
4  Curtoilment Cost /| [Credit) — =
5 Setlement Cost / [Credif) -— —
& Past henice Cost — —
7 Actuariol Losses / i:Gn:uns] (209,344) 91,740
171,238) 24831
A Total expense recognized in the Stotemant 50,994 133,155
of Profit & Loss | 84,755 169,708
Il Actuarial Returns for the period ended March, 2012 —_ —
Il Met Asset / (Liobility} recognized in Balance Sheet
as ot March :l1,§2D‘II
1 Presen! Volue of Defined Banefit Obligafion 350,888 254 837
473011 6,425
2  FairValue an Plan Assats 262,921 —
334,038 —
3 Satus [Surplus/(Defici)] (187,967 (254,837
(136,573 (296,625
4 Unr&cﬂ-gniseé Past Service Cost — —_
5  Mei .-"._r.sar.."lfLicihiliw] recognized in Bolance Shest (1B7.947) (254,837
(136,973 (294,625

.
I
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Note 20 : Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Au:#unt: for the year

ended 31st March, 2012

[ [Arricnt in T
Grotuity  |Leove Encashment
{Fundad) {Unfunded)
IV Change in Defined Benefit Obligations [DBO) '
during the year ended March 31, 2012
1 Prasent Volue of DBO at the Beginning of Perad A4T3.011 296,625
263344 154,287
2 Current Service Cosl 247,017 16,182
259,157 130,081
3 Interest Cosi 40,204 25,213
21,728 12784
4  Curtailment Cost / {Cradif) — =
5 befilement Cost / (Credil] — —
& Plon Amendmanis i —
F O Acquisifions e, =ir
8  Actuariol ((zoins)/Lossas (209,348) 21,760
[71,.238) 26,831
2 Benefits Paid — (174,943)
10 Present Value of DBO ot the End of Period 550 888 254 B37
473071 26,625
¥ Change in Fair Value of Assets during the
vear ended March 31, 2012
1 PlonAsssiz ol the Beginning of Pariad 334,038 —
311,144 —
2 Acguisition Adjustment —_ -
3 Expected Return on Plan Assets I&,H:BE -
24,592 -
4  Actuariol Gaing/(Losses) - -
5  Actual Company Canfribution _— 174,943
— 28,070
& Benefits Poid _ [174,943)
— (28,070
7 Prasent Value of DBO af the End of Pariod 362,921 —
336,008
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0

Note 20 : Slgnlﬂchm Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts for the year

ended 31st March, 2012

¥l Actuarial Assumptions

. Dizcount Rote (%)
2. Expectad Return on Plan Assets (%)

8.50%
B.00%

8.50%

The esiimalas c-Fif'LrI'ura salary increnses, considered in ocluarial valuations fake occount of infloton, seniority,
promohion and pther relevant foctors such oz supply ond demand foctors in the employment markat.

Figures in narmal font relate fo previous year

12) Aarequired h-,-ﬁS—E;'?,. on ‘Provisions, Contingent Linbilities and Contingant Assets’ the movement of provisions
exisfing in the finoncial sioternents as on 31st Maorch, 2012 are os vnder :

[Amount in T |
Parficulars ﬂpﬂmﬂg as at Movements Closing os ot
15t April, 2011 | During the Yeor | 31st March, 2012

Prawision for Conlingencies

5o

=

[~

Presasion for dimindfion in the Value
of Invastmants

e

Prawigion for Deubthul Debis

Figures in normal fant ratate to previous yaar

13) Balonces of Sundl‘pEDuh'w:. Sundry Creditors and Loans and Advances [Dr. & Cr} are subjec! to confirmotion

from the respective porties.

14) Previous yeor !igurv:!l have bean regrouped / rearronged wherever necessary.

(5.5. Gupial)
Propriahor
Membership Mo, 17887

For ond on behalf of
S5.SWARUP & CO.
Charterad Accountants |
Firm Registration Mo. 310089€

Placs : Kolkata
Dated : 9% May, 2012

Cin beholf of the Board

Prashant Jhawar Chairman

Duebijit Bhattacharya  Whaledfime Director
R. M, Chokroborty Company Secretary
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2012

A, Cash flow from Operating Activities :
Met Profit / [Loss) before Taxation

Adjustmeants for -
Depreciaton
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Interest Incame
Dividend Income
Finance costs

Provisions/Liabilities no longer required written bock  (872,157)

Provision far Graturty/Leave Encashment
Bod Debls / Sundry bolances writien off
Unrealisad Foreign Exchange [Gainj/Loss (nef)

For the year ended

Far the yeor anded

Operating profit before Working Copital changes

(Incrense)/Decrease of Trade and ather receivables (2,051,434)

Increose/\Dacrense) of Current Liokilites

and Dfher Provisions

Caosh generated from/(used in) Operafions

Diirect faxes (paid)/refund (Met]

et Cash from/(used in] Operoting Activities

B. Cosh flow from Investing Activities :
Purchase of Fized Azets

Praceads from Sale of Assets

[mvestment in Subsidiory Compony

Inferest racaived fraom Bank/Others
Divicdend received

31st March, 2012 a1st Mareh, 2011
(T} (%) 1x) (T)
5,005,532 | 19,417,327
9,561,359 7,307 480
{415) =
(128,772) (36,511)
- | [52B,974)
499,171 465,484
| {1.903,511)
168,364 379,355
1,296,992 67917
- 10,524,542 42,633 5,994,073
15,530,074 25,611,400
{11,403,044)
1
|
(2,822,045) 10,289,539
(4,873,479 11,113,505)
10,656,595 24 497 895
(3,415,707 (3,564,572)
7,240,888 20,533,323
(5,592,490 (23,737,492
190,761 -
- 1,925,000)
94,193 28,148
o 528,974
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2012

For the year ended
31st March, 2012
(%) X
Het cash used in Investing Activities (5,307,536}
C. Cash flow frem Financing Activitias :
Finance costs [499.171]
et Cash from Financing Achivities (492,171
Mat increase/|Decraase) in cosh and cash equivalents 1,434,181
Cash and Cash Equivalents of the beginning of the year 1,443,189
[Refer Mate 12 to Accounts |
Cosh ond Cash Equivalents of the end of the year 2,877,370
[ReferMote 12 fo Accounts |
1,434,181
e e

Moles.:

Forthe yeor anded
315t March, 2011

(%) (T)
[25,105,370)

[665,684)

[865,684)

!5.23?.?31]

6,480,920

1,443,189

15,237,731

I. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as sef out in the Accounfing
Standard - 3 on Cash Flaw Statement issued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India.

2. Motes referred to obove form an integral part of the Cash Flow Staterment.
1 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wharever necessary.

This is the Cosh Flow Sioiement referred io in sur repon of sven doke

(5.5. Guptal
Propristor
Membership Mo, 17857

Far and on behalf of
5. SWARUP & CO.

Cin bahalf of the Boord

Chortered Accoundonts
Ploce - Kolkeda Debijit Bhattacharya  Whalelime Directer
Doted ; Pth Moy, 2012 R. M. Chakraborty Company Sacralary
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OM THE CONSOLIDATED FMNCML STATEMENTS OF
USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED AMND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

1. W have examined the aloched consclidoted Balance Sheet of USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS
LIMITED and its subsidiary as af 31st March, 2012, the consolidoted Stotement of Prafit & Loss for the year ended
315t March 2012 ond also the Cosh Flow Stotemant of the Company for the ',luqr ended on that date annexed
thereto. These financial statements are respansibility of the company’s monogement. Our respansibility is fo
Express on opinion on fhase finoncial statements based on our ocudit, [

2. We conducted cur audit in accordance with fhe generally occepted ouditing standirds in India. These Standards
reguire thal we plan and padorm the audit to obtain reasonable ossurance whather the financial siotements are

prepared, in oll material respects, in occordance with an identified finoncial reporfing framework and are free of
material misstatements. An oudit includes

(@) exomining, on o fest bosis, evidence o support the financial statement amounts and disclosures in the
finonciol stotemant; '

{b)  ossessing the accounting principles used in the preparation of finoncial stolements;
{c)  ossessing significont esfimates mode by the managemant in the preporation & the financial statermants and

(d}  evoluating overall financial stotement presentation. We believe that aur -:|u4:||-’r provides o reasonoble bosis
for our opinion,
3. We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary, whase finoncial statements reflect totol assets of ¥
10,716,853 as at 315 March 2012, These financiol statements hove been oudited by other auditors whose repor
hos been furnished fo us, and our opinion, in so far as it relotes fo the tlm-n-urfl: included in respect of the
subsidiary, is based solely on the report of the ather auditar.
4. We report that the consolidated financiol stafements have been prepared by the Ccé'npnn-lr in accordance with the
requiremant of Accounting Standard [A5) 21, Consaldoted Financial Siotements, issued by the Insfitute of Chortered
Accountonts of Indio ond on the bosis of the seporate audited financial stolements of M/s USHA MARTIM
EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED and its subsidiory included in the consolidofed financial stolemants.
3. Onthe bosis of the information ond explanation given fo vs ond on the consideratian of the seporate audit reports
an individual oudited finoncial stolements of M/s USHA MARTIM EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED and
its oforesoid subsidiary we are of the opinian that
a) The Consolidated Balance Sheei gives o true and fair view of the consolidoted siote of atfairs of
M/s USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIOMNS LIMITED ond ifs subsidiary as af 313t March
2012; and |

b The Consolidoted Statement of Profit & Loss gives o true and foir view of the consolidated resulis of
operation of M/s USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMFTEL“ and its subsrdiory for the yeor
fhen ended.

c) The consolidated cash flow statement, of the cosh flows of M/s USHA MARTIN EDUCATION &
SOLUTIONS LIMITED and s subsidiary for the year snded an that date. |

I
Far 5.5waorup & Co.

Charfered Accountants
| Firm Regestrafion Me. 31008%E

& 5. Guplo
Place - Kolkala [Propriahor]
Dote : May 9, 2012 Membership Mo, 17897




% USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012

Parficulars

| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

11 Shareholders’ Funds
[a} Shore Caopital
(b} Reserves and Surplus

2] Mon - Current Liabilities

fa}  Long Term Provisions

3] Current Liabilities
{a) Trade Poyobles
{b) Other Current Liabilites |

Izl Short Term Provisicns

Il AS5ETS

1) Mon - Current Assats |
[a] Fixed Assets

[l Tangible Assets

fii} Infangible Assets

(b} Mon-Currant Investma :

fc}  Long Term Loans and nCas

(d}  Other Mon- Current Asspis

2] Currant Assels
{a) Trode Receivables
bl Coshond Caosh Equivalents

{e) Shon Term Loans and A.;:im.-..a,ﬂ

(d} - Oher Currenf Assets

Faote Mo,

Bl ol

1
12
13
14

TOTAL

Signiticont Accounfing Pl:!lici+5 and Mofes on Accounts 20

This is tha Bolance sheet referred fo in our report of even date

(5.5. Gupta)

Proprietor
bembearship Mo, 17897

For and on behalf of
5.5WARUP & COD.
Charered Accowniants

Firm Registrofion bao, 3100898

Place ; Kofkaio
Diated : 2th May, 2012

As at As ot

31st March, 2012 31 st March, 2011
| Amount in T) [Ameunt in T
26,415,811 26,415,811
185,266,189 180,828,625
681,192 288,030
17,209,836 12388 857
4,127,868 10,502,042
775,416 6,243,223
240,876,312 236,966,588
40,175,370 47,345,485
2,145,034 2,141 841
155,000,000 1 55,000,000
7,414,698 6,900,174
1,165,873 1,498,810
15,805,334 14,318,444
2,968,852 1,594,693
15,805,273 12,775,120
375,878 390,799
240,876,312 236,966,588

The Maotes referred to above form an integral pan of the

Bolance Sheel

Cin beholfof the Baged

Prashont Jhaowar

Chaleman

Debijit Bhattacharya  Whalefime Director

R N. Chakroborty

Company Secrelary
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Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year Ended 31st March, 2012

Wil

Significant Accounting Policies ond Motes on Accounts

Particulars

Revenua

Revenue from Operofions

Other Income

Total Revenue

Expenses

Employes Banafit Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciofion and Amortization Expense
Dperating and Adminisfrative Expenzes
Total Expenses

Prafit betare Tax

Tox Expenss;
Current Tax

Profit / (Loss) ofter tax
Earnings par Equity Shora:

[1] Basic
(2] Dilutad

Hote Mo,

13
16

17
18

19

20

This is the Consobdated Statement of Profit & Loss referrad
bo inour report of even dote

{5.5. Gupta)
Propeiahor
Membership Mo, 17897

For and on behalf of
5.SWARUP & CO.
Charlered Accounlants

Firm Kegistrotion Mo, 31008%E

Ploce : Kolkala
Dated : Pt Moy, 2012

Fer the Year Ended

Far the Year Ended

Cin beholf of the Boarnd

Prashant Jhawar
Debjit Bhattacharya  ‘Whaole-fima Diractor
E. M. Chokraborty

31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
{Amount in T ) [Amount in T )
158,335,215 146,478 584

1,814,481 2470080
160,149,894 149,148,664
50,124,070 45397450
1,244,970 465,584
10,146,621 7A93, 766
93,161,671 75,470,649
154,677,332 129,227,749
5,472,564 19,920,915
1,035,000 3,970,940
4,437 564 15,949 955
0.17 0.0

0.17 0.60

The Moles referred fo above farm an integral port of
Consalidoted Stalement of Prdlil & Lo

Chosrmon

Company Secratary
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Balance Sheet

Az ot A
31st March, 2012 31stMarch, 2071
{ Amaunt in T ] {Amount in 4 ]
Mote : | - SHARE CAR[TAL
o} Auvthorised
200,000,000 Equity Shores of ¥ 1/. soch 200,000,000 200,000,000
{Previous pear mm{m Equity Shares of T 1/~ moch |
1,000,000 ] U.-"EF: Cumulotive Redesmable 50 000 000 50,000,000
FFE'{E'FEHCE Shurﬂs -n-‘fﬂ' E'D.l'l- Eﬂl:h g ’ Eﬁﬂ mn um . y Eﬁﬂ mﬂm
b} lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up
36,415,811  EquityShares of 2 1/- 26415411 #1=A1
[Previous year T 1/-)|each e s =
. 26 415 25415811
 ——————— ——

Male

Paid up copital includes 26,414,411 Equity Shares issued as hully poidup in terms of the Scheme of Demerger approved by the

Hon'hle Caloutia HiHI‘I Einurl.

|
c] There has bsen no Movement in number of shores cutstanding of the beginning and of the end of reporting percd

d] The Company has only one closs of issued shares i 8. ordinory aquity shares having por value of Re. 1 par share.
Each halder af ardiary shares s enfitled o one vole per share and equal right for dividend. Mo praference and/or

resfricfions on distribution of dividend and repayment of capital is ottoched to the abowve shares.

g LUsha Maortin Education Private Limitad is the anly subsidiary of the Compony and it iz not halding any shares in the

Company
fi  Shaores inthe Cumr.:inn'.' hald by sach shoreholder holding more than 5% os an balonce shest date
Mo. of Equity | % of Equity Ma. af Equity % of Equity
Shores os on | Shores as on | Shaores as on Shaores o= on
Mama of the shareholders 31.03.2072 | 31.03.2012 | 31.08.2017 31.03.2011
Umil Shore & Stock Broking Sarvices Lid 3,075,127 11.54 3,075,127 11.64
Usha Martin Finonca Limited =1 - 2,664,218 10.0%
Peterhouss Invﬂlr{u-nl India Lirnited 2,968,718 11.24 115,500 EF-F
Poterhouse Investment Limited 2,388,291 2.04 2,388,291 .04
Projeev Investments Limited 2,057,610 7.79 2,067,510 F.79
Deutsche Bank Tryst Company Americas | 1,799,455 &6.81 1,799,455 &.B1

of the Balance Sheat date.
hi i)

preceding the date as ot which the Balance Sheet is prepared

iy Mo mnw:r'.llhlfu securities has been issued by the Company during the yeor

i) Mo colls ore ynpaid by any Director and Officer of the Compony during the year

gl There ore no shares reserved for lssue under option ond controcts /commitments tor sale of shares /disinvestment os

Mo shares h-:l!'m been ollotted or hos besn bought back by the Company during the period of five years
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Balance Sheet

As af As ot
Ist March, 2012 31 stMarch, 2011
[ Amount in T ) {Amount in T )
Mote : 2 - RESERVE AND SURPLUS
Securities Pramium Account
Az par last Accound 1 iq,‘l-l‘? 230,842,705
Less: LHilised for reduction in velue of Investimenis [ o= 230,747 456
120,249 120,249
Copital Redemption Reserve
As per last Account = 50,000,000
Less: Utilisad for reduction in volus of Investments - 90,000,000
General Reserve Account | see note below) .
As per last Bolance Shae 13-:1,?{).&1_,3?& 144, 758,421
Add: Transfer from Statemnant of Profit & Loss A 437,564 15949955
185,1 13:9‘45 180,708,374
135#&&,1 a9 180,828,525

Mote: General Reserves ore free reserve or undistributed profits ond created out of oppropriation of profits. The reserve
is crooted based on the financiol policy of the Company and discretion of the management. The resarve con be utilized
i any general purpose of the business which may include, mesting futurs liability or loss, strengthening the financial
position of the business/ expansion of business atc_ '

Motg : 3 - | T Provisi
Pravision for Employee benefit .
- Gratuity (Funded) 34'?;' 998 301,983
« Leave Encoshmant (Uin-funded) 3-31:,1 74 284077
681,192 588 030
Hote : 4 - Trode Payobles .
For Micro ond Small Enferprises - _
For Suppliers / Services 13,155,732 12,126,746
Accrued Expenses d,ﬂil;lﬂl 282111
17,209,836 12,388,857
Advonce Received from Cuslomears 370,350 5,653,868
Other Payohiles
Statutory Dues 935,194 1,734,204
Capital Goods 251,249 34 402
Employeas reloted liobdlity 2,571,075 2,752,564
4,127 848 10,502,042
Mote ; & - Short T Provisi
Prowisions lar Taxation 7,150,492 6,202,292
Prowision for Employee benefi [
- Gratuity (Funded) 11,492 30,383
- leave Encashment {Un-funded) 12,432 10,548
71754146 5,243,223
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m USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notes on Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012

Aa al Fs at
31st March, 2012 315t March, 2011
[ Amount in T ) {Amount in T )

Security Deposits [ Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stoted)

Considerad Good 5,893 935 5893 535
Corsidered Doubitful - =

CHher Loons ond Advances (Recoverable in cash or in kind ar for value

i be racaived)

Prepaid exponses 1,520,743 1,006,241
7,414,698 6,900,176

Fived Deposit with Bank 500,000 S00000

lwith IDBI Bank Ld. for avalling Working Capitel Facility)

Pre-Oparotive Expenses 665,873 FPE.B10

1,165,873 1,498,810
| Unsscured considersd godd unless otherwise sioted)

Chutstonding for o period E:-icaatiing six months = =
Considered Good = %
Considered Doubtul = .
Provision for doubtful receivables - -

rher Recevables
Considersd Good 15,805,334 14318,444
Conswdered Doulbthul = a

15,805,334 14,318,644
15,805,334 14,318,644
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Becounts
Notes forming part of Consolidated Balance Sheet .
As ot Az at
315t March, 2012 F=8 March, 2071
[ Amount in T ) [(Amount in T )
a z | : | E : i |
Cash on Hond 100,659 B9 322
Bolances with Banks 1,716,206 1,266,024
Cash Credit Account (For Security refer Point No. 2 of Note- 20) 1,151,987 239,347
Fixed Deposit with Bank 500,000 500,000
[with IDBl Bank Lid. for availing Warking Capital Focility)
Lezs: Mon Current portion transferred to Other Mon-Current Azsets 500,000 = 500,000 -~
2,968 852 1,594,693
Mote : 13 - Short Term Loons and Advances
Char Loans and Advances (Recoveroble in Cosh or in kind or for volue
io be recaived)
Advance Payment of Taxes 13,960.217 0.6%8,782
Advonce ogainst supplies of Goods and Sarvices 410,040 2037.0%4
Prepoid Expensas 954,755 533,786
Advance floans fo Employees 469,261 311516
5805273 12775120
Mote ; 14 - Other Current Assats
Interest Receivable 42,942 8343
Pre-Oparafive Expanses 332,936 332,936
Othars - 4% 500
T 30w




% USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

MNotes forming part of Conscolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

Far the Year Ended For the Yeor Endad
31st March, 2012 31stMarch, 2011

[Amount in T } {Amount in T )
Income from Leamning Business 151,185,651 134 DA ARG
[Tox deducied of Source T 3‘;5?9,?1 T, Pravious Year T, 4,335,773/
Consultancy and Job wnrl-;l Ineome 7,149 554 12,597 498
[Tox deducted of Source B, 781,477/ -, Previous Year €. 1,204,087/
158,335,215 146,678,584
Note : 16 - Other Income
Inferest Income on
Bank (Tox deducted ot Source . 9,084/- , Previous Yeor ¥. 2, 289/-) 128,772 30,5117
Ohters (Tox deducted at Sourca T, 72,110/-, Previous Year T, nil.} 721,095 -
Liakilities no langer required writen bock 916,017 1,854,011
Prawision for Daubtul Debis no longer required written bock - 49,500
Incomae from Dividand - RERSTY
Prior pericd Income g7q =3
Fargign Exchange Fluclugtion Gain (Met) 47 452 -
Profit on Sole of Fixed Asseis 415 .
Miscellaneous recespls - 1,084
1,814,681 2,470,080
Mote ; 17 - Employes Benefit expense
Solaries and Bonus 47,213,366 42,900,874
Contribution fo Provident Fund ond othar Funds 2,394,360 1,848,970
Staft Welkare Expenses 516,344 46,29 Bl
50,124,070 45,397,650
(Mo Barmawing Cost hos heen Ca pitalized during the year)
Interest an Waorking Capitol Loan from Bank 318,974 35 04
Other Borowing Cost | 910,473 559,955
Others 15,523 &0,645
1,244 970 H65, 684
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Accounts

Notes forming part of Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

'
ofe ; | Y - Lparating o

Trovedling and Conveyance

Communicofion

Py

Maoinfenance expenses
et

Lease Keni

Insuronce

Computer Carsumables
Co- Curricular Activities

Professional and Consultoncy charges

Legol ond Secreterial

Marketing ond Advertisament

Business Development
Prinfing and Saticneny

Facility Monogement Sepvices

Danation

Brokeroge! Commission
Hire chorges
Fecruitment expenses

Regestration and Coursewars

Directors Meefing Fees

Pre-Oiperative Expenses written OF

Aueitars’ Remuneration
Faor Statutony Audil
For Tax Audit

Rotes ond Toxes
Bank Charges

Foreign Exchonge Fluchuofion Loss {Med)
Bod Debts/Sundry Balances written off

Miscelloneous Expenses

115,000
40,000

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
315t March, (2012 31t March, 2011

(Armound in T ) (Armcurt in T}
5,846,632 4,536,271
2,113,135 2421951
4,298,470 3847 415
7,032,029 5,988,506
FAIT 216 6,337,221

300,000 300,000
555,782 175,791
571,478 282471
1,332,800 1,120,544
21,077,432 14,267,538
470,283 1,294,654
21,831,893 18,401 314
96,504 425510
1,633,314 1,848,321
4,643,236 82277713
100,000 -
490,000 445,000
4,930,525 2,400,431
413,057 1,066,627
1,980,671 1,937,214
82,000 100,000
332,934 332,936
F0,000
155,000 20,000 90,000
252,200 5,000
112,054 88,187
- 42,633
1,636,992 107,545
2,955 837 2,357,794
23,181,671 75,470,649
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MNote 20 : Significant Accounting policies and Notes on Accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2012

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

|
Basis of Preparation

b

Tha consalidated Financial Stalements have been prepored in occordance with Accounting Stondard 21 (AS-
21} - ‘Consolidated Finoncial Stofements’. These financial stotements comprise Usho Martin Education &
Salutions Limited I;rncl its whilly ewned subsidiary LUsha Marfin Educotion Privite Limited. The finoncial statements
of each of these componias ore prepared using unitorm occounting paolicies in occordance with the generally
ocoepted accounting principles in India,

The Company has ane subsidiary Company nomed Usha Martin Educatian Private Limited which has bean
considered in tha preparafion of these consolidated financial stalements.

The financial statements of the Company are prepared on accrual basis ond under historical cost convention, The
significont occounting policies adopled by the Company ore detailed below:

a)

b)

Consolidation

Consolidated Finonciol Stofamants relote to Uisho Martin Educotion & Solutions Limited, Porent Campany and
its subsidiary. The Consolidated Finoncial Siolements are in conformity with the Accounting Stondord (AS)-21
on Consolidated Financial Statements, prescribed under the Companies Adt, 1 954 [fhe 'Act') and are prepared
as sel ouf below:

|

The financial stofements of the Porent Company and its subsidiary have been combined on a line by line basis
by adding togeiher book values of like ifems of ossets, liobilities, income and expenses after adjustments/
elimination of infer-company balances and fronsoctions.

The paid up share capifal of the subsidiory company comprises of T. 5,500,010/~ divided into 550,001 egquity
shares of ¥ 10/- each out of which 550,000 shares are held by the parent company and one shares is held by

sach namines beneficiol inferest of which vasts in the parent company.

The consolidoted financial gatemanis relofe 1o Usha Mariin Education & Solufions Limited, Porent Company
and its subsidiary, Usha Martin Education Privote Limited, which is incorporated in India, and in which the
company owng §00% of Equity Shares.

The consalidaled fnancial shilements are prepared by adepting uniferm accounting pelicies for like trarsactions
and other events in similar circumstances in all matenial respect and are presanted o the sdent possibla, in the
SOIMIE Mannes o8 the Parent Compony's seporote financiol sfotements.

Az the up-nr'ﬂfinninf the subsidiary company started tram 15t Aprl 2010, all the expenditure prior to 15t April
2010 hosz been shown under Pre-operofive expansas which will be written off over o pericd of five years.

Fixed Assels u:ﬂfd Deapreciation
Fixed ossels mn‘fpﬁsing both tangible ond intangible items ore stoted of cost lass depraciation. The Company

copitolizes all costs reloting to acquisition of fived assets. Cost of Software expected to be used on lang-term
bosiz s copifalized.

Depreciation (intluding smarization] on fixed assets is provided using straight-line method [SLM] ot the rates
prescribed in sc!tadule XV of the Companies Act 1954, other than Computer & Computer Software ond
loplops provided to students which ore also deprecioled under SLM over o peried of 3 years and 2 years
raspectively, |

Furthar indiwid»tl assafs costing less than Rupess Five Thousands are deprecioted in full in the year of
purchase. Depreciation an odditions and deletions to fixed cisets is provided on o pro-rata bosis
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Note 20 : Significant Accounting pdldumdﬂﬂum*uumhrﬂmm
ended 31st March, 2012

q

dj

gl

h)

Investmants

1
Long-term investmants are valued of thair ocquisition cosl. Any decline in the value of the said investment,
other than a temporary decline, is recognized and charged 1o the Statement d Profit ond Loss,

Current Inveatmants are stated at lawer of cost or fair value
Rovenue Recognition
Revenue from software services ond consublancy is recognized as follows: |

- The revenus from fime and materiol controcts is recognized on the basis ot the fime spent and mataricls
consumed as per the terms of the controct. i

In cose of fixed price contracts revenue is recognized on percsntage completion besis based on milastonas
defined in the confract. Foreseeabla losses, if any, on contract completion is provided foe.

Revenue from iraining is recognized over the period of the course program. |
Revenue from operations is accounted for net of Service Tax. :
Usa of estimotes

The preparation of financial statements in confarmity with generally accepted pccounting principles requires
managemeant fo make esimotes and assumplions that offect the reporied amounts of oesets and liabilities and
disclosure of confingent llabilities ot the date of the financiol statements and the results of aperofions during
the reporfing period. Although these estimates ore bosed upon manag 's best knowledge of current
events and actions, acual results could differ from these estimotes. |

Current & Mon-Current assets and liabilities |
#n asset or liability is clossitied as currant whan it satisfies any of fhe follawing eriteria
{l M is oxpected to be realized / setled, or iz infended for sale ar congumption, in the Company's
normal operating cycle: |
(i) Wis held primarily for the purpose of being traded: |
fiii] It is expected fo be malized / due to be sstilad within twalve mnn‘lh:auﬁalihe raporting dofe: or

(iv)  Itis cosh or cosh equivalent unless it is restricted fram being exchanged ar used fo satile a liobility for of
least twelva months after the raporting dete or

(v} The Company does not have an uncondifional right to defer seftlement of the liability for ot least twelve

months affer the reparing dote. |

Foraign Currency Transachions

Tronsactions in foreign currency are accounted for of the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction
Monetary ossets and labilifies in foreign currencies ot the year-end are restated af the exchange rofes prevailing
on that date. Gain/loss orising out of exchange fluctuation on setfiement or such restalement are occounted
for in the Statement of Profit and Loss account, axcept fo the extent these rslate 1 acquisition of fxed assefs, in
which case these are odjusted to the carrying value of the related fixed assets. |

Leasas

Operating Leases- Rentals are expensed with reference to lease terms and ofher considerations.
Employes Banefits

[l Contributien to employee provident fund is charged to revenue on o monthly basis

[i]  Lisbility for refric], grotuity and un-availed samed leave is provided for based on on independent actuarial
voluation report as per the requirements of Accounting Standard — 15 irml;is-ad] on “Employes Benefits”
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MNote 20 : Significa | Accounting policies and Notes on Accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2012

2)

3)
4)

m)

n)

lii] Employes benefits of shor-term noture are racognized os expense as angd when it accrues. Long term
Employee benefits (e.g. long-sarvice legve) and past employments banelits {e.g. grotuity), both funded
and unfunded, are recognized os expense bosed on advoriol valuation.

Toxotion

Current Tox in re-_r.er.:r of toxable income of the year is provided for based on applicoble fox rates and lows.
Defarred fux is recognized subject to the considerotion of prudence in respect of deferred tox assats, on fiming
differences, being the diffsrence between taxable income and accounting inceme fhat arginale in one pericd
and are capoble of feversal in one or more subsequent periods and is meosured using fox rates and lows tho
have been enocted| or substontively enocted by the Balonce Sheet date. Deferred tox assets / liabilities are
reviewsed ot each Bglonce Sheat date

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost ottrtbutable o the acquisition and contribution of qualifying ossets are odded fo the cost up to
dete when such assets are meady for their intended use. Other borrowings cost ore recognized os expenses in
tha period in which these ore incurmed.

Confingencies

Contingencies, whith can be reasonably ascertoined, are provided for f, in the opinion of the Company, there
is & prebability that the future outcome moy be meterially odverse to the Company.

Prior Periad and Extra Ordinary ltems and Changes in Accounting Policies

Pricr Pariod and Extra Ordinary liems and Changes in Accounting Policies having material impact on the
financial affalrs of the Company dre disclosad,

Mizcelloneous ihure

Pre-operating nses are to be written off over o period of five years. Accordingly, one-fifth of the Pre-
aperaling expenses s on 31.03.2010 hove been charged as expenses during the yeor.

Dhuring the year, the C-t;:-rlﬂpn::n-,l hes renewed its working capital facility [Overdral) of ¥ 50 locs from IDBI Bank Lid,
secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the current ossets, both present and future, of fhe Company,
The above loan is olso gollaterally sacured by first charge by woy of hypothecation of movable fued ossets of the
Company. As on 31% Mdrch, 2012 therewas no outstanding bolance on the working copital focility as provided by
IEYBI Bank Lid.

Pevwres g C::ummunlcallian expanses include €. 136,682 and T, 3,370 respectively relating to eardier year

Foreign Currency Eumirlgs & Qutgo -

a)

b

Expenditure in forelgn curmency :

201112 (T) | 2010-11 (%)
Listing Feas 158,125 165274
Foreign Travel | 470,024 -

Earnings in foreign currency:

201112 (T) | 2010-11 (2] |

Feimbursement of Expanses against sarvices for setfing of 1,423,381 6,973,000
Education Cenirg / Income from Research report on
Education.
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puﬁd-lmdﬂuhumhu:punhhrhmr

5 Halr:_lhd Fory Disclosures Pursuant to Accounting Standard 18 issued by The Insfitute of Chartered Accountants of

India.
| i) Related Parties
Mome Relgtionship
Usha Breco Realty Limited Substantiol interest in valing power of the entity.
Usha Martin Limited - do -
Usha Martin Education Private Limited -do -
Usha Braco Limited - do -
Redtach Metwork Indio Private Limited -do -
Rohul Choudhary Key Managerial Personnal

Debsiit Bhattacharya (Whole-time Director]

Wy Particulors of Transactions during the year ended 31 March, 20172

Kay Manogerial Parsonnel

Particulars Subsidiaries and Associotes|  Key Management
(excluding Hﬂll‘l‘ih‘ur!mlj (%) Personnel (%)
Rent poid (including lease rant) 640,000 —_
660,000 —
Diractars’ Remuneration — 1,475,000
- 1,222,918
Income from Consuliancy / Manpawar 6,000,000 —
&, 800,000 —
Investmant in Usha Martin Educofion Private Limited — —
1,925,000 —
Balances uumundh_-p_g at the yeor end
Lisho Mortin Lid. - Lecse Rent — —_
300,000 —_
Invastments in Equity and Preferance Shares Refer Mote No.B —
to Accounts
. da-

Figures in normel fent relate fo previous year
&)  The Segment Information fior the year ended 315t March, 2012
I {a} The Company is engaged in fwo main business segments:
Softwore business and Cansultancy comprising of software development ond sippert services
Leaming business comprising of learning solutions in the area of Tachnalogy & Management
(b} Druring the year there wera no inter-sagmeant revenuas.

-
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|
Mote 20 : Significant Accounting policies and Notes on Accounts for the year

ended 31st March, 2012
| Segment Revenues, Results and Other Information [ Amount in T
Particulars Software & Consultoncy| Leoming Total
Ravenue from Operdtions 7,149 554 151,185,641 158,335,215
12,597.6%8 134,080,886 146,678,584
Chher Imoome 155,728 1,658,953 1,814,681
2125213 344 B&7 2470080
Segmant Revenues 7,305,282 152,844,614 160,149 894
14,722 911 134,425,753 149,148 644
Segment Results [Profit/{Loss) before inferest,
taxation ond vn-alkcable expenditure 2,793,892 5,088,173 7.882,065
7930960 15,382 746 23313726
Segment Assets 561,179 83,816,324 | 84,377,503
2,681 667 77,453,175 B0, 134,844
Segment Liobilities 2,183,944 19,858, 878 22,042 822
' 2,328,070 21,191,794 23,519 864
Capital Expanditure - 8,189,025 8,189,025
- 30,7 4,665 30,766,666
Depraciofion 52,662 10,093,959 10,146,621
2022463 7,491,503 7,693,766
Il Reconciliotion of Reporioble Segments with the Financiol Statements [ Amaount in T )
Parficulars Revenues Resulis Assats Liakbilities®
Total of Raparfable IEEngnIs 159,300,028 7,882 065 B4 377,503 22,042 823
149,112,153 23,313,727 80,134 844 23,519,844
|
Corparoia — Unnll-q_-mbad Mt} —_ (2,014,399) 155,500,000 —_
| e [2,763,63%) 155,500,000 —
Finance Cost I — [1,244,970) - —
= (665, 584) . o
Irterast Incame B49 B6B B49 B&E — —
345110 36,511 — —_
As per Financial Stotements 140,149,896 | 5472564 @ 239,877,503 22,042,822
149,148, 664 19,920.915@ 235,634,844 23,519,854

Flgures in mnﬂalfqlnl relate o previous year
*Excluding Shareholders’ Funds
it Profit betore toxation.

—&
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Note 20 : Significant
ended 31st March, 2012

IV Secondary Segment Reporting (by Geographical Segments) !

pnﬂdt:nnd"ﬂnmlinmunhhrﬁmrw

_ { Amount in T )
Domestic Exports Total
Revenuas from aperation 156,911,834 1,423,381 | 158,335,215
Total Asgets 240876313 [ - | 240,874,313
Capital Expanditura 8,189 025 _ . B,189.025
7| Computatien of Earning Par Equity Share (Basic and Diluted) !
For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2012 | 31st March,2011
(Il Baosic |
[a) [} MNumberof Equity Shares at the
beginning of the year 26,415,811 | 25415811
(il)  Mumber of Equity Shares ot the end
of the year 26,415,811 26415811
[iii} Weighted overage number of Equity '
Shares cutstonding during the year 26,415,811 | 26,415,811
(iv] Foce Value of eoch Equity Shore. T 1 1
(B} Profit/{Loss) after tax aftributable to
Equity Sharehalders- T
Met Profit/{Loss) afler Taxation 4 437 564 15,949,255
Basic Earning per Share [[b)/[a)fiii]]- 2. 017 | 50
(I} Diluted
[a] Diluted Potentiol Equity Shares =
{b) Diluted Eaming per Share [Ijb)/I{a)iif]- €. 017 0.60
8) Minimum Managerial Remuneration paid/payable |
2011-12 201011
(%) (T} () ()
(o} Whole-fime Direcior's Remuneraton:
Sl 486,750 403,563
Contribution io Provident Fund 58,410 48,428
Contribution to Grafuity ond Superannuation 21,582 9412
Other Banefits {octual and/or estimated) 908,258 1,475,000 751,515 1222918
(b} Chher Direciors
Directars” Sitting Fees 82,000 | 100,000
1 Iﬁﬁ?,ﬂﬂﬂ 1,322,918




E ummnuuﬂmlmummum

Note 20 : !Igﬂllunit Accounting policies and Notes on Accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2012

The Company has unabsorbed depraciation end comied forward |osses avoilable for set off under the Income- tax
Act, 1941, However, in view of inability o assess future faxoble income, the extent of net deferred tax assets which

may be odjusted in the 51

ant years, is not ascertainable with virtual cartainty of this stage and accordingly
the same has not been recognized in the accounts on prudent basis.

10) The Compdny has no ampunts due to suppliers under the Micro, Small end Medium Enterprises Development Act,

2006 (MSMED)] as of 31,03 2012. The disclosure os required under the said Act os under:

a} Principol amaunt ch_ila to suppliers under MSMED Act Pl
by Interest due to suppliers as above Mil
¢] Any payment made to suppliers beyand appointed date [under Section 16 of the Act} il
d) Interest due and poyoble 1o suppliers under MSMED Act il
g} Interest accrued ond remaining unpald os af 31.03.2012 Mil
f| Interest remaining due and poyable os per Section 23 of the Acl Pl

11) Defined Benetit Plons / Long Term Compensated Absences - as per Actuariol Valustions as on Maonch 31, 2012 ond
recognized in the finoncial statements in respect of Employes Benefit Schemes.

[Amount in T

Gratuity Leave Encashment
I. Companants Emﬂ:luyﬂ Expenses (Funded) (Unfunded)
1 Current Sarvice Cast 247,017 16,182
259,157 130,091
2 Interest Cod 40,204 251213
21,728 12,780
3 Expected Return on Plan Assets (26,883) -
Eﬁ,E?ﬂ] -
4 Curailment Cost [ {Credif) - G
5 Setflement Cost / (Credit) - -
& Past Service Cost = =
7 Actearial Losses /| {Gains) [209,344) 131,826
(71,238) 26,831
8 Total expense récognized in the Statemant 50,994 173,221
of Profit & Loss | 184,755 169,708

Il Actuarial Returns for the year ended March, 2012 — -
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Note 20 :

Significant Accounting policies and Hﬂunnlnwum:hrﬂhrw
ended 31st March, 2012 I

Gratuity Leave Encoshment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
Il MNet Asset / (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet _
as at March 31, 2012 ,
1 Present Volus of Defined Benefit Obligation 550,888 294,903
473,007 296,625
2 Foir Value on Plan Assets 362,921 et
334,088 -
3 Status [Surplus/[Deficit] (187,967) (294,903
(136,973) 1296,625)
4 Unrecognised Past Servics Cost — _
3 Met Asset/(Liobility} recognized in Balance Shest n H?,Pﬁﬂ (294,903}
(136,973) (294,625
I¥ Change in Defined Benefit Obligations (DBOY)
during the year ended March 31, 2012
I Present Value of DBO o the Baginning of Period 473,011 296,625
263,364 154,987
2 Current Service Cost 247,017 16,182
259157 130,081
3 Intersst Cost #ﬂliﬂ:ﬁ 23,213
21,7238 12,786
4 Curailment Cost / |Credif) - r
5 Setement Cost / [Credif) —
& Plon Amendmenis - =—
7 Acouisitions o K
8  Actuarial {Gaing)/Losses (209,346 131,826
{71 .?38} 26,831
9 Benefis Foid — (174,943)
= [28,070)
10 Present Value of DBO at the End of Period 550,888 294,903
473,011 296,425




% USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Mote 20 : Significant Accounting policies and Notes on Accounts for the year

ended 31st March, 2012

{Amount in T)
Gratulty [eave Encashment
{Funded) (Unfunded)
V Change in Fair Value of Assets during the
mrﬂndadhﬂl:mh 31,2012
| Plan Assebs at the Beginning of Period 334,038 -
1
| 311,144 —
2 #.cquislllc!n Adjustment - _
3  Expected Return on Plan Assets 26,883 —
24,852 —
4 Aduuﬁul]' CGraina/ [Losses] - =
5 Actuol Chmpany Confribution = 174,943
i 28,070
& Benefits r:ld — (174,943)
— (28,0700
7 Present Value of DBO at the End of Period 362,921 i
336,038 ==
VI Actuarial Assumptions
1. Discourt Rate (%) 8.50% B.50%
2. Expected Return on Plon Assats (%] B.00%

The esfimotes of future salary increases, considerad in octuarial valuofions take account of inflotion, seriority)
promotion ond ofher relevont factors such as supply and demand factors in the employment market

Figures in normal/font relofe fo previous year
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Note 20 : Significant Accounting policies and Notes on Accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2012 |

12} Asrequired by AS - 29, on ‘Provisions, Conlingent Liohilities and Confingent Assate’ the movament of provisions
existing in the financial statements as on 315t March, 2012 are as under :

{Amount in T)
Particulars ﬁp-anhg asat | Movements | Closing as at
13t Agril, 2011 During the Year | 31st March, 2012

Prawisicn for Cnr‘ld:ngam:ias Fai. s

Provision for diminution in the Volue of lnvestmants - —_ —

Prowisian for Doubiful Debts = . =

Figures in normal font relate fo previous year '

13]  Balonces of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and Loans and Advances (Dr. & Cr.) are subject to confirmation
from the respective parties.

14)  Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever neCessory.

{5.5. Gupta)
Fropriatar
Mambership Mo. 17897

On bahalf of the Board |
For and on behalf of

S.SWARUPR CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo 310089E Prashant Jhowar Chairman

- 1 d & -
Maca : Kolkala Debjit Bhattacharya |  Wholedime Directar
Doied - 9th May, 2012 R. M. Chokraborty Compony Secrefary




% USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

|
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2012

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

For the yeor ended
318 March, 2011

(%) (%) (%) (%)
A. Cash flow from Operafing Activities :
Profit after Mon-recurring items and before Taxation 5,472,564 19,220,215
Adjustments for -
Depreciation 10,144,621 7493 TA6
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (415)
Pre-Operative Expenses writien -off 332,936 332936
interes Income (847,B68) (36,511)
Dividend Tacoene : 528,974)
Finance costs 1,244,970 &65, 684
Provisions/Linkilities no Jonger required written back (916,017) (1,903,511}
Provision for GraluityfLeave Encashment 208 430 372 355
Bad Debis / Sundry bolances written off 1,636,992 107 545
Unrealised Foreign Bxchange [Gain)/Loss (net] - 11,803,649 42,633 &,752.923
Operating profit before Working Capital changas 17,276,213 26,673,838
Increase]/Decrense of Trade and other receivables (2,548,422) (11,533,792
Increcse/|Decrecsea) of Current Liabilifies
ond CHher Provisions (7&9,.453) 11,248,675
{3,317,8735) (285117
Caosh generated fram/ Operations 13,958,339 26,388,721
Direct faxes {paid)/rafund (Net] (4,156,235) (6,280,871
Met Cash from/|used in] Operafing Activities 2.802,104 20,107 850
B. Cash flow from Investing Activilias :
Purchase of Fiked -"'-.‘IEE:IE (8,189,023) (25,500,257
Procesads from Sole of Assets 190,751 -
Interest raceived fram Bank/Others 815,289 28,148
Dividend received - 328,574

-
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2012

For the year ended For the yeor endad
31st March, 2012 31 st March, 2011
(%) ()| %) ()
Met Cash from Investing Activities before Non-  (7,182,975) (24,743,135)
recurring ifems,
Met cash used in Invesfing Activities (7,182,975) | (24,943,135)
C. Cash flow from Finoncing Activities :
Finance cogts (1,244.970) | !ﬁﬁﬁ,ﬁB#I
Met Cash used in Financing Activities {1,244,970) [6&5,4684)
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents during the
year (A+B+C) M 5,500,959
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the
yoar 1,594,693 | 7,095,662
[Refer Mote 12 to Accounts |
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 2,968,852 1,554,693
[Refer Mote 12 to Accounts ) |
1,374,159 Iﬁ,ﬁﬂﬂ,?ﬁ?}

Motes

. The obove Cash Flow Statement hos been prepared under the Indirect methad os set out in the Accounting
Standard - 3 on Cosh Flow Stolament issued by the Institule of Charared Accauntants of India.

2. Motes referred to above form an integral part of the Cash Flow Statemant.
3. Pravious yeor's figures have been regrouped / reorranged whersver necessary.

Thiz iz the Cash Flew Shdement ruFu-rrIl:Hu im e report af avan dobe

[5.5. Guptal)
Proprietar

Membenhip Mo, 17857
i bahalf of the Board

Far and on behalf of

S.SWARUP & CO.

Charterad Accountants

Firm Registration No. 310089E Proshant Jhawar Chasman

Pl - Kl Debjit Bhattacharya  Wheletime Direcior
Dobed : 9th May, 2012 R: M. Chokraborty Compony Secrefory
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Statement giving ﬁnl‘dlh information of Subsidiary
required in the opproval letter received from the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi, under Section

212{8) of the companies Act, 1956

Companies for the year ended 31 March, 2012 as

Flace - Kolkatg
Duated : 9th May, 2012

51 No. Particulars Usha Martin Education Pvi. Lid.
B Share Cu;n’rul 5,500,010
2 Resarve & Surplus 629,659
b 3. M- Currant|Liobilities 38115
4. Current Liuhil'fius 4,549 049
5. | Total Liabilities 10,716,853 N
&, Tﬂhﬁ .I'HIII'\‘I 'ID,II"]ﬁ.ﬂ_E; B
7. hmr‘di t'Fu'ng Term [axcluding investments in Subsidiarias) L il
g. Turnower tNuti 31,064,956
2, Profit / [‘I.m] *m‘m Taxation 467,032 F
10, Provision for 'fun:lhnn 80,000
11 Profit / {Loss) after Taxotion . B 387,032
12 Poid / Proposad Dlwdmd I il
Currency of the subsidiary - INR
©n behalf of the Boord of Direcors
Prashant Jhawar Chairman

Debijit Bhattacharya  Whalefima Directar




USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Regd. Office: 24, Shokespears Sarani, Kolkata 700 071

PROXY FORM

LA ... et O oniees S b being o member (3] of Usha Martin
Educotion & Solutions Limited, hereby appeint ... O s a ]
........................... uine. O Failing BT B A s
failing him..ooeeeesi | T -a5 my { our Proxy to attend and vote for me and on my/our bahalf ot

the 15th Annual Genesal Mesting of fhe Company fo be held af “Sripali Singhania Hall”, Rolary Sadan, 94,2, Jowaharial
Mehru Road, Kolkata- 700 020 on Wednesdoy, 15t doy of August, 2012 af 2.30 PM. and at any odjourmmaent thereof

O Wil e e day of e T Thousand twalve.

Signaturafs) of the Shoreheldarfs). ... .

DI D NG ettt sttt Al
Revanue

Folio No. / Client ID MNo........... L= reanant e e bt e s e L : Stamp

AR L R e e o S

Mote : This farm must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Campany net lafer than 48 bours before the Fme for
halding the meetting.

..--g‘q-...--...--....---....--....--....--....--......- -

USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Rogd, Office : 24, Shakespears Sarani, Kolkato 700 071

ADMISSION SLIP

EP IR Mo

Folie Mo/ Client 1D Ma...._., Mo, obShares..._ ... ... ... .

I emrlify that | am the registerad Shareholdar, Presy for the registerad sharsholder of the Company, | hereby racord my presence
atthe 15th Annval General Meastting of the Company to ke hald ot Sripati Singhania Hall®, Ratary Sadon, 94/2, Jawaharlal
Mahru Road, Kalkala-700 020 anWadnesday, Tt day of August, 2012 a12.30 PM. and of any ediormment thareof.

Mome of the Shareholdar,/Pres . -
In :{ECK L;I'I'E:S " J Signoture of tha E}H:Il"ﬂhl:lll:hfl.l'lpfux'_f

Mote 1 Plaase il this admission slip and hand It aver at the sntrance af tha hall.



